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The past year hasl 06062867 otir Company. In' 005 we obtamed our trading
symbol (NNSR) from the National Associanonar ui security Dealers which allo our shares to Start trading on the
over-the-counter bulletin board. Shortly thereafter, we were able to close a private placement with one valued
investor, and from November 2005 through March 2006 we developed a new business model and growth strategy 10
develop and commercialize instruments to detect malicious agents.

T

Previously, our objective was to develop sensofs and instruments to detect chemical, explosive and biological
agents with an in-house research and development group and product development team. Today, we are still focused
on developing sensors and instruments for Homeland Securlty applications Ihat employ advanced nano-technologies
such as porous silicon and carbon nanotubes to detect mahcnous agents. However in an effort to accelerate our
growth, we are employing a strategy of acqu1nng technology licenses and a='.sets that we believe will enable us to

more rapidly and cost-effectively develop and commercialize products 1 PROCESSED

The components to this acquisition strategy consist of: ‘ DEC 0 § me

»  Acquiring non-core intellectual property and tangible assets that will be income and balance sthﬂOMSON
accretive. F'NANCI Al

»  Acquiring intellectual property assets, patents, licenses, and source code for solutions that are in an
advanced stage of development.

« Identifying patented or patent-pending technologies at universities or government laboratories and funding
additional development of those technologies in exchange for acquiring the exclusive rights to
commercialize the resulting prototypes.

At the start of 2006, our major goals were to develop a new business model and growth strategy, raise
additional equity capital to enable us to begin to execute our business plan, create a world-class technical advisory
board, expand our senior management team and board of directors, and close two intellectual property acqu:sltlons
and/or commercialization transactions.

To date we have accomplished the following:

e closed a private offering that raised total gross proceeds of $1,729,500,

« established a five member Technical Advisory Board,

» added a Chief Operating Officer and an independent Director to our Board of Directors, and

«' entered into technology license agreements with Michigan State University and Pohang University of .
Science and Technology

We intend to continue to focus on acquiring additional technology licenses and intellectual property assets and
on building a prototype of our first biosensor that encompasses the technology we licensed from Michigan State
University. -
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This biosensor will detect for the presence of E.coli, and w1ll consist of two core functional parts. First, the
product design incorporates a dlsposable ‘housing unit in which the actual sensor device wouldI be mounted on a
secured and sealed platform. The sensor housing unit has been designed to mcorporate the necessary electrical leads
to transmit the signal from the sensor to an exterrial data acquisition unit. This data acqunsmon unit is the second
core part of the device and has been desigied to accept the output signal from the disposable housing unit, convert
the signal to the appropriate format and to display the results. The preliminary designs of bothlparts have been .
completed and the design revnew by managemem and its technical consultants is being performed )

In closing, we are OptlmlStIC regardmg our future prospects and we deeply apprecmte the support we have .
received from our investors. ", e a ) ’ .
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Yours truly,
Ted Wong . . : coo
o " - " Ted Wong_ ' o

Chairman and
. . ) _ lChief Exe_cgtive Officer,
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Indicate by check mark whether the reglstrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes O No B

The revenues of the Registrant for the most recent fiscal year were: 30

The aggregate market value of the 125,525,000 shares of voting and non-voting common equity heid by non-
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Unless the context requires otherwise, references in this Annual Report to “NanoSensors”,
“we”, “our and “us” refer to NanoSensors, Inc.

the Company”,

[

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

This report ‘contains forward-looking statements within the meanmg ofiSection 27A of the Securifies Act of
1933, as amendéd, and Séction 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of ]934 as amended. These forward-looking
statements inclide, but are not limited to] statements coricerning our plan$ to ‘continue development of dur current
product candidates; address certain markets; engage third-party manufacturers and evaluate additional product "'~
candidates for s‘ubsequem commercial development. In some cases, these statements may be identified by. |
terrmnology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “plan,” “ant|c1pate ” “believe, estrmate “ “predlct .
“potential,” or “continue,” or the negative of such terms and other comparable terminology. Although we beheve o
that the expectatlons reflected in the forward-lookmg statements contained herem are reasonable, we cannot '
guarantee future results levels of activity, performance or achlcvements These statements involve known and
unknown risks and uncertainties that may cause our or our mdustry s results, levels of activity, performance or °
achievements to be materially different from those expressed or implied by forward-looking statements. Factors that
may cause or contribute to such differences include, among other things, those discussed under the captions ,» .,
“Business,” “Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discussion and: AnalySIS-Plan of Operation.”, Forward looking © -
statements not specifically described above also may be found in these and other sections of this report.
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Item 1. Deseripiion of Business

Campany Overvrew _ ; e . ) . ‘
NanoSensors is a Nevada corporation mcorporated on December 23, 2003 The Company s principal busmess is
the development, manufacture and marketing of sensors and instruments, along with the management of intellectual
property derived therefrom that will enable NanoSensors to create nano scale devices. The Company is named '
NanoSensors because its technology operates in the nano-scale (the measur¢ment of matter where a nano meter js
the millionth part of a millimeter) of tef to the minus ninth meters. These sehsors are'designéd to detect spemﬁed
levels of targeted specific biological, chemlcal and expioswe (hérein refened to as “BCX”) agents in aréas that are a
nsk in the post 9/ l l-era. ! b
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Background S ' '

NanoSensors was formed because the Company identified a need for sensors to be used on wireless sensor .
networks. A great deal of venture money has been spent to develop wireless sensor networks in the last fifieen years
for monitoring oil pipelines and for industrial process controls. After 9/11 an obvious application of such wireléss
sensor networks would be for Homeland Security. For this application, the vireless networks were developed, but
the sensors to go into the wireless networks have not been developed.. The Company identified the opportunity to
make sensors available for detection of biological, chemical and explosive agents. These sensors are highly.
sensitive, small size, use low power consumption and operate remotely. The'Company’s goal is to develop sensors:
as silicon substrate to support safety architecture designed like the cellular phone network to make an area or the
whole country safe. . |

Initially, the Company came up with a potential product which could be used as a portablé devicé for screening
purposes of explosives at public facilities. Such a device would simply be used for a first alert type of appllcanon
The Company:designed, engineered and bullt prototypes of a simple ponable devme by integrating several | Ty
. technologies including those of its co-founder. Prototypes of this device have been extensively tested under o
simulated conditions to determine its charactenstics and performance. The ﬁrnal evaluation of this deviceasa _
commercial viable product will be determined when the device is tested in the environment of actual explosives.

NanoSensors was wrthout any cash on'hand until'it was able to obtain approval from the NASD Corporate
Fmancmg Department concerning its initial public offermg prospectus as well as to have its securities listed on the -
OTC Bullétin Bdard maintained by the NASD, Inc. commencing in October-2005. The Company was unablé to
obtain any further private financing, following its April 2004 private placement, until its securities were publicly
traded. Thus, due to insufficient cash, the Company was unable to sustain operations and carry-out research and
development activities during most of 2005.




The Opportunity . B T

Devices created on the nanoscale have the potential to significantly refine existing applications across diverse
industries, such as computing, materials and manufacturing, #lectronics and national s_ecurity.

The Company believes that the demand for sensors will be one of the fastest growing industries in the world
over the next few. years. NanoSensors expects that blll]OIlS of dollars of governmental (from the Department of
Homeland Security and foreign govemments) and private sector expendltures will increase demand for security )
products and services. o

0 s e - C e e

The United States of America President’s Fiscal 2004 budget provided $847 million for the multt-agency
National Nanotechnology Initiative (NNI), a 9.5% increase over the $774 million in funding for Fiscal 2003,
Significant increases are proposed for the Department of Energy and the National Science Foundation (NSF)
budgets for NNT activities. NSF continues to have the largest share of U.S. féderal nanotechnology fundmg Around 4
2001, NSF prOJected that the total market for nanotechnology products and services will reach 31 trllllon by 2015

'*"s

-*The global market for applications for single-wall carbon nano-tubes was less than $10 mllllon in 2002 and is'-
pmJected to exceed $200 million in 2007, according to Business Communxcatlons Co., Inc.’s (Norwalk CT 203
853-4266) Nanotubes: Directions and TBCl’lIlOlOglCS report T .

Products

Present detection sensors and instruments that are being used today by the government, military and private
sector provide low sensitivity, take up too much space, have a high cost and require a high level of supervision.

Nanosensors will employ a range of sensor technologies, first in individual sensors and then in arrays of sensors
that will measure multiple agents. The Company’s sensors will be desngned to first detect explosive (X) and then ™
chemical (C) followed by biclogical (B) agents, . Do .

3

MI 0 Sensor . . . . : ,

NanoSensors’ first sensor under development is the Model 10 (“M]O”), and it is 2 portable device (hand-held
wand) that can be used to screen people for explosives as they enter into publlc facilities. The Company designed,
engineered and built prototypes of the M 10 by integrating several technologies. The M10 has been through testing
under simulated conditions, and the commercial viability of this sensor will be determined when it is tested with live
explosives. NanoSensors recently announced that this product is ready for field testing. :

Future Sensor Products

L}

' The Company will expand frorn sensing trinitrotoluene (“TNT”) and plastic exploswes to detecting the presence
of specific BCX agents. The biclogical agents of primary interest are Anthrax and Ricin and the chemical agents are
Sarin gas and Dioxin. First sensors will be fabricated for individual agents and then in arrays for multiple agents.
Sensors will be coupled to instruments for electrical and frequency measurement to monitor type and quantity of
agents present. The Company’s line of instruments is expected to expand from hand-held battery powered to
perimeter line powered and then to line and battery powered wirciess Motes (defined below). .

Mate Dara Acquisition Nem’orks

Motes are small autonomous nodes of BCX sensors and simple computers, have 1000th the computmg power of
a PDA, that communicate over limited distances of 100 feet. However, by Motes working in concert, this limited
communications distance is sufficient. Sensor data is collected and relayed from Mote to neighboring Mote until’the
data reaches its desired destination computer with its full processing and communication capabilities. These®
networks are sufficiently aware so that they self configure to allow Motes to be moved in position and to accept
changes in the number of Motes. Motes are secured by encryption to avoid the addition of unauthorized nodes. A
ring of Motes equipped with sensors can be deployed to encircle and protect a stationary or possnble moving VlP
Wireless Mote sensor networks can monitor the movement of BCX agents in a protected area to yield a real nme s
warning on which actions can be taken




Porous Silicon Electronic Addressed Arrays :

NanoSensors’ research indicates that sensors based on porous silicon will offer enhanced sensitivity, reduced

- power demands and lower,cost. Porous silicon based sensors could be integrated into electronic equipment and used

to build sensing arrays, because they are based on silicon wafers, manufactured using integrated circuit production
techniques and operate at room temperature using low voltages. These sensing arrays arc analogous to the manner in

- which cellular phone networks and their towers are set up, except that NanoSensors’ sensing arrays will protect -

certain defined geographical areas.

'

“NanoSensors recently announced that it will commence an evaluation to determine the optimal practical
physu:al characteristics of porous silicon for its next generation of sensors. The Company has constructed an
appatatus for the electrochemical silicon etching process which will be used to produce porous silicon. The initial
evaluation of the process will be conducted with 4-inch silicon wafers to optimize porosity. o

The poruous silicon based sensors will be fabricated from porous silicon chemically functionalized to bmd only
to a specific BCX and sandwiched between measurement electrodes. Arrays will be fabricated from individual
porous silicon fibers coated for BCX agent specificity and electrically connected to electronics to determine the
presence ahd 1dent1ty of agents. Porous silicon exhibits a large change in electrical conductivity on éxposure to trace
amounts of the vapor characteristic-of BCX materials due to the large surface.area per volume ratio. Sensitivity to
parts per billion or less concentranon is anticipated allowmg stand-off detectlon of explosive.

.

Carbon Nano-Tubes Frequency Addressed Arrays C ’ : ‘

The Company’s studies have found that carbon nanotube technology is promising for chemical and biological
detection. The carbon nano-tube sensors can be built to facilitate- ‘distributed} or wireless, gas sensing; leading to_
more efficient multi-point measurements, or greater convenience and flexibility in performing measurements. In
addition, carbon nanotube chemical and biological sensors would be suitable for sensing different species of interest.
Such sensors could be. configured in the form of an array to comprehenswely and cost-eﬂ'ectlveiy monitor multiple
species. g T : . ! P -

Sensors based on carbon nano-tubes can improve the detection of vapors from explosives. Sensors arranged in
arrays will be tuned to respond to the presence of specific explosives and biological-and chemical agents. Each
nano-tube will be anchored to a metalized silicon substrate at one end of the tube and chemically functionalized to
bind only to a specific molecule at the other end. The tube experiences a lowering of the frequency when an extra
mass is attached, to the functionalized end of the tube. The presence of a mass of an absorbed agent, such as Anthrax,
on the free end of the nano-tube will produce a measurable frequency shift. Il"he selective binding of agents to the -
chemically functionalized nano-tubes will allow the array to sense the presence of different BCX agents..

Acquisition Strategy . - - o

In an effort to move away from being a development stage organization, as well as to take advantage of
opportunities that we believe are present in the nanotechnology and homeland security industry, the Company is
interested in acquiring and commercializing technology solutions in sectors that include: computlng, materials and
manufacturing, electronics and national security. . .

NanoSensors has recently been in talks with several different co'mpanies universities and patent holders with
regard to possible inteltectual property acquisition and commercialization transactions. Over the next twelve months
it is the Company’s goal to closé one or two intellectual property acqulsmons and/or commercialization transactions
and continue the development of its first sensor.

NanoSensors has three strategic components to lts acqmsmon strategy:

.

IP Acqu;slt:on (Post-Revenue): Acquire non-core 1ntellectual property and tangible assets. from corporations *
that will be income and balance sheet accretive.

IP Commercialization (Pre-Revenue): Acquire intellectual property assets, patents, licenses, and source code for
solutions that are still in development, but that are less than twelve months away from generating revenue.

University & Governiment R&D: 1dentify paténted or patent-pending technologies at universities or'government
labs and fund additional development of those technologies in exchange for exclusive rights to commercialize
the resulting prototypes. Leveraging the resources and infrastructure of these institutions will provide the
Company with a highly cost-effective development pipeline.




Technology License

'On December 11, 2003, NanoSensors purchased a license from Axiom Cotpération and Dr. Matthew
Zuckerman on a worldwide, perpetual, royalty-free, exclusive basis for all commercial markets for the use of, and
further development of, technology for detecting explosives, chemicals-and biological agents. The terms of the
purchase included a-one time licensing fee of $90,000 and the issuance of 50,000,000 shares of common stock, with

an aggregate value of $5,000, and a consulting agreement, which provided for a monthly fee of $15,000 to be paid’

term of the consulting agreement all inventions, discoveries, ¢ concepts and ideas, whether patentable of not, which
result from or relate to our business for the detecnon of BCX agents will be assigned to NanoSensors. The license
has been fully paid. The consulting agreement was terminated as of March 1, 2005. The Company has written off
the carrying cost of the license as of November 30,2005, See Note 4 {o the financial statements and management
dtscussnon in Item 6: “Management s Discussion and Analysts or Plan of Operatton

- . . e

Patents and Trade Secret Protection - .- ! . . ' - . .

- *NanoSerisors seeks to.aggressively-identify technology as our proprietary technology by seeking to obtain. _
patents and manage intellectual property rights through nondiscilosure and contracts with customers and vendors and

“employment to invent” contracts with employees and advisors. Under California Law, “employment to invent”
refers to the right an employer has to any invention an employee makes while employed under a written

L]

employment agreement contammg a paragraph covering the Sle_]ECt of inyentions which belong to the: employer 't L

NanoSensorsihas not applled for: any patents arid no patents have been granted. Howevér, NanoSensors has
completed patent; disclosures ‘which are written documents that disclose the inventions in-sufficient detatl that . .
technical persons can read, and understand the'invention and the Company will be. able;to- have. its, patent counsel g
search the prior art pf patent literature to determine whether:the,invesition-is: unlque under. the"deﬁmtton of}patent .

-
law. This had been done totprotect the priority date,as to when the;invention. is} mide: it.is defingd’ byﬁlatter&of the?

date that the gnventor,has 51gned the disclosure document or the date that the Witness has”srgned thetdocuments‘asttit‘s;f 3

Ty PR A

“read and understood” e

Cenodna T ,4"' SRRt ot

NanoSensors intends to retain patent counsel to determine if the disclosures; once filed; w1ll probably 1ssue asuk .

patents. The Company forecasts that the disclosures will be elevated 1o the status of.one-or more. patentst"pendmg I'r.tt. -_'\ ;

within 60-days after filing with the U.S. Patent Office. We- expect {df prepare an ommbus patent appltcatton covenngt
ourtechnology. Managément will respond to any requests: by the'U:S: PatenttOfftce‘ltotdwtdélsuchfomntbusfpatent 2h
application into more than one patent. We believe that our patent strategy will'helpius compete in and target

markets. However, any patents which may be issued, as well-as trade secret protection mayinot;be. strong enoughitoit
cover our competitors’ products and may be subject to invalidation claims. In additien, technologtcal developments

in nano-technology could reduce the value of our intellectual property and may occur unexpectedly. . - . v

Competition '

The Associated Press reported on “state of the art” in exploswe detectlon betng tested by the New York City
Subway system several months ago: “About a dozen high-tech detectors by various manufacturers - some T
resembling handheld vacuum cleaners, others the size of fax machines - will be positioned at subway entrances
where officers conduct random bag searches...Instead of searching by hand, the officers will swab the outmde of
bags. The detectors can analyze the swabs for traces of explosives within a few seconds police satd fItsa much &+
less intrusive means of inspection,...” An estimated 4.5 million passengers ride the Néw York subway On an average
weekday. The Company believes it has a better solution.

The markets for NanoSensors’ products and solutions are extremely competitive and are characterized by .rapid
technological change as a result of technical developments exploited by the Company’s competttors changlng
technical needs of customers, and frequent introductions of new features. ' '

NanoSensors competes with Fortune 1000 and'privately-held corporations, along with university research :
departments. The Company expects competition to increase as other companies introduce products that are
competitively priced, that may have increased performance or functionality, or that incorporate technological -
advances not yet developed or implemented by the Company. Some of NanoSensors’ present and potential
competitors may have substantially greater financial, marketing, and research resources. In order to compete

]
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for the develotyrn;__nt of sensors. In April 30, 2004, the - consulting BEE‘ was reduced to:$102,000:annually_ Durin M




effectively in this environment, the Company must continually develop and market new and enhanced products at
compcmwc prices, and have the resources to invest in significant research and dcvclopment actlvmes. _

It should be noted however that there are no mdcpendent studres 10 confirm the capabilities of NanoSensors’
technologies or our proposed products, nor are there any studies that present positive or negative results at this time.

Marketing Plan - s ' - T S

NanoSensors will market lts proposed products to each of the Homeland Securlty, government, mlhtary and
private markets. It intends to use a variety of marketing vehicles subject to the availability of funds. This includes

trade events targeted to its customer base; speaking engagements at natlonal meetings; marketing materials to be
used in direct mailings to specified targeted clients; target advertising; conqnued development of our website to be
more interactive, to demonstrate our proprietary technologies, and links to company publications, partners, and
industry-related sites will be provided; and public relations to help managelnent capitalize on and distribute to the
appropriate audiences the newest information and developments about NanoSensors

The Company plans to sell its sensors through a combination of manufacturers representatwes distributors and
a small direct sates force. The Company will not have a large direct sales force because the markets they sell into are
highly relationship based and dominated by independent sales representatlves and distributors. NanoSensors’ sales
force will be mainly focused on assisting independent sales representatives and distributors in the sales process.

Raw Materials, Suppliers and Manufacturers - L

NanoSensors will subcontract the production of its proposed products. The work will be performed under
purchase orders and we have not entered into any contracts with any suppliers and manufacturers. Accordingly,
NanoSensors is substantially dependent on the abllrty of the third.party mainufacturers to meet its performance-and
quality specifications. :

'NanoSensors proposed products use a broad range of hazardous chemlcals and materials that mclude heavy
metal and their oxides used in the metal oxide sensors, such as lead and 0x1des of lead in the sensor for the detection
of explosive materials, However, NanoSensors does not handle or purchase these raw materials which are all
purchased by our subcontractors. Our subcontractors will maintain commercial relationships with two or more
suppliers of each raw materiat needed for our products. We do not believe we will be subject to interruption of
supply and production delays. The failure or delays by our manufacturers and their suppliers to provide necessary
raw materials and components would adversely affect our ability to obtain and purchase products on a timely and
competitive basis. . '

Government Regulation .

NanoSensors does not know of any government approva]s required at the time for our proposed products. We
intend to market our products to government and quasi-governmental organizations, although we have not yet
started the marketing process, as our products have not yet been completed. At the time we sell to any such agencies
they will establish the critetia for approval with which we will need to comply.

NanoSensors conducts research and development activities which are not subject to compliance with
environmental laws. Our manufacturers are subject to regulations administered by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA), various state agencies and
country and local authorities acting in cooperation with Federal and state authoritics. Among other things, these
regulatory bodies impose restrictions to control air, soil and water pollution, to protect against occupational exposure
to chemicals, including health and safety risks, and to require notification or reporting of the storage, use of release
of certain hazardous chemicals and substances. The extensive regulatory framework imposes significant compliance
burdens and risks on our proposed products Governmental authorities have the power to enforce compliance with
these regulations and to obtain injunctions or impose civil and criminal fines in the case of v1olat10ns

In view of the foregoing, we do not-expect to increase any direct costs of complying with environmental laws,
although such costs are factored into the price we pay to our manufacturers.




Research. and‘Development TR JO S , R
For the period from December 1, 20'04 to November 30, 2005 (“Flscal 2005”) we 1ncurred $l7 210 of research

and development expenses, as compared with $460,240 in the prior fiscal year ended November. 30, 2004 (“Fiscal

2004"). We had limited funds during most of Fiscal 2005 and-thus had limited research and development. - -~

expenditures. During Fiscal 2004, these expenses were incurred in connection with the development of our initial

proposed product and technologies. Most of our research and development expenses, to date, have been to further
develop our technologies as compared to product development which will follow. The majority of our technology
development has been for sensor technology development with a smaller amount of technology development for
porous silicon and carbon nanotubes. Most sensor technology has been spent on development concerning exploswe
agents w1th a smaller amount of technology development concerning biological and chemlcal agents : '

S . + .
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Insurance ‘ -
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. L §
NanoSensors may be exposed to potential significant product liability claims. We intend to maintain a genéral ,”
liability insurance policy. We intend to generally warrant our products to be free from defect in materials,
workmanshlp and manufacturing processes for a'specified period. Thefe car be no assurance that we will be abie to
obtam a coverage on commercnally reasonable terms *whith could 11m1t our abtltty to market our proposed products

ot 2t o] o

Seasonality ' -
NanoSensors does not believe its future operations will be influenced by seasorial changes. .- ...-

4 [ L

Employees . o , .

NanoSensors, as of November 30, 2005, had one employee Dr. Ted Wong, Chlef Executrve Ofﬁcer and one- .
consultant, Josh Moser. The Company plans to hire one additional employee and three consultants when it obtains |
additional funding. See Item 9. “Directors, Executlve Officers, Promoters and Control Persons Compltance with
Sectlon 16(a) of the Exchange Act i ' o
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An investmient in ouf common stock is speculattve ‘and subject 1o a hlgh degree of risk, You may lose money by
investing in our common stock so only persons who ¢ian bear the risk of the loss of their éntire investment should
invest. Prospectlve investors should carefuily consider the following factors in deciding whether to mvest in our
common stock,

Risks Related to our Business

v . oL

We Have a Limited Operating History to Evaluate our Business and Prospects . . FENE S

We are a devélopmental stage company mcorporated in Decernber 2003 and have a limited operatmg htstory
upon which you ¢an evaluate our business and prospects We are still in the research and development phase of
developing the products described herein.and therefore are a start-up company. As a result, we are unable to provrde
you with any information upon which you will be able to predict our future performance.

We are Subject to the Risks Assoqiqted wirh a New ana‘ Unpmven Business un_ri! Revenues are Generated to_
. Supporta Néw Business . o . . : L

-
1

we are subject to the risk's and uncertamtles frequently encountered by early stage compames in new and .
rapidly evolving markets. Unless we are able t6 develop commercially saleable prodicts and generatée'revenues, we
will bé unable to continue in business on a long-term basis. The likelihood of our success must be considered in light
of the expenses, difficulties and delays frequently encountered in connection with the formation and initial ’
operations of a new and unproven business until such time as we are able to generate revenues to support our
business. - - ,




Our Losses are Expected to Continue for an Extended Period of Time .

We will continue to incur losses from operations resulting primarily from costs related to product development.
Because of our plans to centinue research and development and invest in marketing and sales, prior to obtaining

revenues we expect to incur losses for an exterided period of time. Without additional funding, we w1ll have to
curtail or suspend operations unless we can generate sufficient revenues. We believe these expendlru.res are
necessary to build and launch our proposed products and to penetrate the markets for our proposed products. If our
revenue growth is slower than we anticipate or our operating expenses are greater than we expect, our losses will be
s:gmﬁcantly greater. We would then not be able to continue in business wnhout additional funding.

We May not be Able to Continue as a Gomg Concern T : : o

- Our accountants issued a qualified report on our financial statements as of and for Fiscal 2005. The report states
that NanoSensors is currently in the development stage and the Company will need additional working capital for its

future planned activity and for payment of its current liabilities, This raises substantial doubt about our ability to

continue as a going concern. Continuation of the Company as a going concern is dependent-upon sales'and -
additional financing. See “Report of Independent Registered Public Accountmg Flrm” and Note 2 of Notes to
Financial Statements. - . . .

We will Need Addmonal Fmancmg to Develop our Proposed Products and lo Meet our Capu'al Reqmremems

LA I

We expect to incur losses from our operatlons resultmg prlmanly from costs related to product development
such as research, development, marketing and sales of our proposed products. These expenditures are necessary in
order for us to build and launch our products and to penetrate the markets for our products. We have funded our
operating activities primarily through sales of eqmty and debt securities to our founders, individual and corporate
accredited investors, and equity issued for services and a license. As long as we continue to incur negative cash flow
from our operations, we may exhaust our capital resources without additional fundmg We need additional financing
to develop our proposed products and meet our future capltal requirements. We currently have no arrangements to
obtain additional ﬁnancmg and we will be dependent upen sources such as: '

'
.

» our future eammgs if any;

« the availability of funds from private sources such -as, loans and addltlonal private placements, and *

e the avallablhty of raising funds through the exercise of outstanding 3 warrants andfor an addltlonal pubhc
‘ offermg P

In view of our lack of an operatihg history, our ablllty to obtain additional ‘funds is limited. Additional ﬁnancmg
may only be available, if at all, upon terms which may not be commetcially advantageous to us and/or would'be
expected to be dilutive to our existing shareholders. If adequate funds are not available from operations or additional
sources of financing, we may have to curtail or suspend our operations.

Our Business Prospects are Dependem upon a Single Business

.

As a result of our limited resources, the prospects for our initial success will be entirely dependent upon the
future performance of a single business. 1f we are unsuccessful in our initial efforts, we may cease operations and
you may lose your éntire investment. Unlike certain entities that have the resources to operate in multlple industries
or multiple segments of a single industry, we do not have’ 'the resources to diversify our operations or benefit from
the possible spreading of risks or offsetting of losses.

Our Future Operations are Dependent on Retention of and Dependerice on Key Personnel ' -

Our performance is substantially dependent on the § services and on the performance of Dr. Ted Wong, our Chief
Executive Officer. The loss of the services of Dr. Wong would have a materially adverse effect on our business,
prospects, financial condition and results of operations. Curteritly; we would not be able to continue our operations
without Dr. Wong’s services. We intend to enter into a long-term employment ‘agreement with Dr. Wong; and
currently have no “Key Man” life insurance policy on his life. Our future success will also depend on our ability to
identify, attract, hire, train, retain and motivate other highly technical, managerial, marketing and service personnel.
Competition for such personnel is intense, and there can be no assurance that we will be able to successfully attract,
assimilate or retain sufficiently qualified personnel. The failure to attract and/or retain the necessary technical,




managerial, marketing and customer service personnel could have a material adverse effect on our prospects;.
financial condition and results of operations.

Qur Business may be Adverseb’ A jfected by Reducrwns in Funding by Government Agencres . a
-t " 1
Our business will be s:gmﬁcantly dependent upon purchases of our products by government agencies, such as
the United States Department of Transportation (including the Federal Aviation Administration (the “FAA™)) and
airport authorities, the State Department, the United States military, domestic and foreign customs agencies, law

enforcement agencies and correctional facilities. A reduction of government funding for security efforts or drug .
interdiction could matenally and adversely affect our future business, financial condition and results of operations.
There can be no assurance that funding for the purchase of such equipment will be continued or as to the level of
. such funding. Budgetary allocations for detection equipment are dependent, in part, upon government poltcies that
fluctuate from time to time in response to political and other factors 1ncludmg the publ:c s percepnon of the threat
of airline bombings and other terrorist acts. PR o

. S i :

We expect that a substanttal portton of current and anticipated purchases of advanced detection equtpment will
continue to be made by government agencies with appropriated funds. However, we cannot be certain whether or.
when funds will be appropriated or allocated to or by any United States or other government agency for the purchase:
of detection equipment. A substantial amount of the funds appropriated to date have been and amounts appropriated

m [he;ﬁlmre thl CUﬂtlﬂue to be used 10 purchase cqu1pmcnt{ﬁtrlxzxng othcrf!echnolosles stich- as-cnhancud.x_myﬂ W s e
CATSCAN and other bulk i imaging technologies. Accordingly, there tan be no assurance as to the amount that wiil

ultimately be spent on thé purchase of particle detection equipment or as to the number of our proposed products, if

any, that will actually be purchased. In add1t|on, there'can be no assurance that our products will meet any b

certification or other requirements that may be adopted by any govemment agencws L

v Vi *

We Anticipate that the Sales Cycle for our Produc!s will be Lengthy, and We may Expend a hY tgmf fcant Amoum‘
of Effort to Obtain Sales Orders and not Receive Them .

We anticipate that the sales cycle of our products will be lengthy due to the protracted testing and approval
process that typically will precede the purchase of our products by potential customers and the time required to
manufacture and install our products. A significant amount of time may elapse while a potential’customer evaluates

.our products. Anether significant period of time may elapse while the customer performs.on-site testing of our
products before deciding whether to purchase a significant number of units. Additionally, more time may clapse
while the potential customer endeavors to obtain funding, placés orders and accepts delivery of our products During
the sales cycle we will expend substantial funds and management resources but recognize no immediate net
revenues from such efforts. Our failure to obtain sales orders from customers after expending substantial funds and s .ﬂ
management resources trying to obtain orders may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial Cgrep o F
condition and results of operations.

+

Our Prospective Revenues Depend on Market Acceptance of our Products

We expect to derive substantially all of our revenues from the sale of our proposed products for the detection of
BCX agents. There can be no assurance that markets for our future products will develop as we expect, or that we
will be able to capitalize on such market development. In the ‘event that such markets for our proposed products do ;
not develop as expected we may not have the funds necessary to change our marketing plan. Similarly, there can be T
no assurance, that any markets that do develop will be sustamed or that we will be able to denve revenue from such
markets. o y

Our Future Operations Depend on New Product Development in Order to Attract Customers "

Our success is dependent upon our ability to develop or acquire new products and technologles that incorporate
technologrcal advances, keep pace wrth evolving industry standards and respond to changlng customer requirements,
If we are unable to develop and introduce new products or enhancements in a timely manner in response to changing
market conditions or customer requirements, our business, financial condition and results of operations would be
materially and adversely affected. o .

“In’ addition, from time to time, we or our present or potential competitors may introduce net products,
capabilities or technologies that have the potential to replace, shorten the'life spans of, or render obsolete our

-
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products. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in convincing potential customers that our products
are superior 1o such other systems or products, that new systems with comparable or greater performance, lower

prices and faster or equivalent throughout will not be introduced, or that, if such products are introduced, customers’
will not delay or cancel existing or future orders for our products. Announcements of currently. planned or other new

products may cause customers to delay their purchasing decisions in anticipation of such products. Such delays
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

B . R
' t . ' v 1. . ) M A

We may be Unable to Compete Against our Competitors

. We expect to encounter competition in the sale of our products. Many of our potential competitors have
substantially greater resources, manufacturing and marketing capabilities, research and development staff and

. production facilities than we expect to have. Some of these competitors have large existing installed bases of

products with substantial numbers of customers. No assurance can be given-that we will be able to compete when
our products are first introduced or that our competitors will.not develop technologlcal innovations that will render
our.products obsolete. X . o :

Govemmemal A gencies have Special Conrractmg Requtremenrs that Create R;sk of Losses from Suspensmn,
Debarment or Termination P - . . TR

In contractmg with United States and forelgn federal, state and local agenmes we are subject to govemmental
contract requlrements that vary from _]unschcnon to jurisdiction. Future sales to such public agencies will depend, in
part, on our abillty to meet public agency contract requirements, certain of which may be difficult for us to satisfy.

United ‘States governmeént-contracts typlcally contain terms and conditions that may significantly increase our
costs of doing business. These provisions include, among others, special accounting practices and the required
adoption of certain socioeconomic policies. These contracts may be subject to modifications by the government at
its sole discretion, such as a reduction in the scope of a contract, As a government contractor we will be subject to
an increased risk of investigations, criminal prosecutmn civil fraud, whistleblower lawsults and other legal actions
and liabilities to which purely private sector companies are not. Any United States govemmem agency’s concerns
over our performance under a contract or any pending litigation with the government may lead to a suspension or
debarment which could prevent us from receiving new government contracts, any form of government assistance or

government subcontracts for a period of up to three years. Such a suspension or debarment may result from the

action of a single government agency based-on our violations or suspected violations of laws or regulatlons Any
such action could result in a loss of business for which we have made substantial commitments in the past and

would not expect to recover from future operatlons
"

A Umted States govemnment agency may also generally terminate its contracts w1th us either for its convemence
or if we default by failing to perform in accordance with the contract schedule and terms or by failing to provide the
government, upon request, with adequate assurances of future performance. Termination for convenience provisions
generally enable us to recover only, our costs incurred and committed, and settlement expenses and profit on the
work completed prior to termination. S - Coa .-

i

.. - M ’ a0 S . ) Y ) ! . Tt LW v .
In addition, we may have to enter into a competitive bidding process to obtain some government contracts.
Even if we were awarded such a contract, the bidding for such contract may be protested by the losmg bidders,
which’ may 1 result i in substannal delays of cancellation of the awarded contract.

As a government contractor, we are subject to greater scrutiny through periodic audits. Based on the results of
its audlts the government may adjust our contract payments due to our failure to follow agreed upon accounting
practlces and collect interest for any overpayments Although adjustments arising from government audits and
rev1ews have riot harmed our busmess in the past future audlts and reviews could cause adverse effects.
International Busmess, Risk of Change in F oreign Regulatmns, Fluctuations in Exchange Rates may Cause
Additional Losses

In addition to marketing our products domestically; we intend to market our products to customers outside of
the United States when funds are available. As a result, we will be exposed to the risks of international business
operations, including unexpected changes in foreign and domestic regulatory requirements, possible foreign
currency controls, uncertain ability to protect and utilize our intelléctual property in foreign jurisdictions, cirrency
exchange rate fluctuations or devaluations, tariffs or other barriers, difficulties in staffing anid managing foreign’
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operations, difficulties in obtaining and managing vendors and distributors and potentially negative tax
consequences. International sales are subject to certain inherent risks including embargoes and other trade barriers,

staffing and operating foreign sales and service operations and collecting accounts receivable, We will also be -

subject to risks associated with regulations relating to the import and export of high technology products. We cannot
predict whether, or to what extent, quotas, duties, taxes or other charges or restrictions upon the importation or
exportation of our products in the future will be implemented by the U.S. or any other country. There can be no

assurance that any of these factors will not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

Any Inability of Ours to Keep Pace with Technologtcal Advances and E voivmg Indistry Standards Could Render

our Prospective Praa'ucts Obsa!ete
l

We are operating in a new industry where the market for our products is characterized by continuing -
technological development, evolving industry standards and changing customer requirements. We expect to
encounter increasing competition in our field. Therefore, it is likely that the pace of innovation and technological
change will increase. The introduction of preducts by our direct competitors or others embodying new technologies,
the emergence of new industry standards or changes in customer requirements could render our prospective products
obsolete, unmarketable or less competitive. Our success depends upon our ability to enhance existing products and
services and to respond to changing customer requirements Failure to develop and introduce new products and
services, or enhancements to existing products, in a timely manner in response to changing market conditions or
customer requirements wxll harm our future revenues and our business and operatmg results. - " v

Our Inability to Adequately Protect Our Proprietary Technology Could Cause our Competitors to Compete
Directly with us Decreasing Our Revenues and Operating Results .

The success of our business depends on our ability to protect our intellectual propérty portfolio and obtain
patents without infringing the proprietary rights of others. If we do not effectively protect our intellectual property,
our business and operating results could be harmed.’

Patents may not be issued from our applications. Even if we are able to obtain patents covering our technology,
the patents may be‘challenged, circumvented, invalidated or unenforceable. Competitors may develop similar
technology or design around any patents issued to us or our other intellectual property rights. Qur competitors would
then be able to offer research services and develop, manufacture and sell products which compete ditectly with our
research services and prospective products. In that case, our revenues and operating results would decline.

We also seek to protect our technology and processes, in part, by conﬁdentlallty agreements with our
collaborators, employees and consultants. We also do not provide broad access to our proprietary technologies and
processes to collaboratdrs, However, confidentiality agreements might be breached by collaborators, former
employees or others, and in that event, we might not have adequate remedies for the breach, Further, our trade
secrets might otherwise become known or be independently discovéred by competitors. Unauthorized disclosure of
our trade secrets could enable competitors to use some of our proprietary technelogies. This would harm our
competitive position and could cause our revenues and operating results to decline.

Litigation or Other Proceedings or Third Party Claims of Infringement Could Require Us to Spend Signifi icant
Time and Money and Could Subject Us to Significant Liability and Shut Down Some of Our Operations

We may receivé communications from others in the future asserting that our business or technologies infringe
their intellectual property rights. If we became involved in litigation or interference proceedings declared by the
United States Patent and Trademark Office, or opposmons or Gther intellectual property proceedings outside of the
United States, to defend our intellectual property rights or as the result of alleged infringement of the rights of
others, we might have to spend significant amounts of money. The litigation or proceedings could divert our
management’s time and efforts. An adverse ruling, including an adverse decision as to the pfiority of our inventions,
would undercut or invalidate our intellectual property position. An adverse ruling could also subject us to significant
liability for damages or prevent us from using or marketing systems, processes or products. Any of these events
would have a negative impact on our business and operating results.- Even unsuccessful claims could result in
significant legal fees and other expenses, diversion of management’s time and disruptions in cur business.
Uncentainties resulting from the initiation and continuation of any patent or related litigation could harm our ability
to compete, pending resolution of the disputed matter,
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only began trading on the OTCBB as of November 1,2005. * ' i
- ¥ Od Febriary 282006, the Closing Pricé of ur Coiiimon- Stock as reportéd on the OTC*Bulletin Board was-"t71
$0.11 per share.;. 0 5. 11 brofbriel batsilfssay #a modt LimotifeDd el sine? i zitilast wungal awensdnnel]

- enoiinite B mupiphret atesa s Tenaiiogs ¥ ol e e ab om0 000 b vlteedion 46T - engnoane
(B) Holders QI!K an l"‘ml“‘m N N TR ALl T B L i;‘-‘_'tdﬂ et ber conn suspgiifay gL oA MLy

“As of March 14 2006, there were |- 11 holders of record oF our common stock G 'r"':'*""““ fulers .o ibee

*

‘o 15 ;:;'qm lon geolﬂ Brm ,?qpnmano Inamr‘: —lr,t' ul{ro ) n! A .-J:lmct ,J?]..Jp b, .rrt HE mh ?e I?Jl;m 3 ,Lnr!‘?Ol‘!"H
(Qp‘?iY'. ff.'g r rmv Yo o or.zsd Tl e »'55;‘1 arf™ zemluﬁ rlnf: 93 xé\hf: »5 J'l'm Jvrtsmmrm)a i a, ERLLER

» We have not prevlously pald any cash dlvldends on olir Common Stock and 46 hat anticipate or contemplate "ﬁ

paying cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. It is the present intention of management to
utrllze all available funds for future operations. : . Paudisangyq Iapat Eomen

’ﬁéﬂdnlﬁ'ESMCtlons that llmlt'the abllrty to pay d1v1dends on the' common stock ‘aré thoae’ lmposed by ‘corporate

law Undeér Nevada corporate law, nok’dmdends or other’ dlstnbutlgns may be made whrch would enderﬁ' us' msolvent
T4 (3557 f‘f

or reduce assets 1o less than'the"sim of our l1ab1lrt|es plus the amount needed to satrsfy any hqurdatron preference QL

T T S T i “ ST .u, PN DR (T A O R 1 RO T LA & ST NI

(D) Secumres Aurhanzed for Issiance Under Equuy Compensauon Plans - <7V e S AR, e 2
Cit R (B I I Tl -hm rtmrmrn-:lf‘ \c;ﬁ.:f,u..l
Currently,'no securities-have been authorrzed for.issuance under.any employee compensatlon plans as theyrdo'
notexist2The Company intends'té adopt a Stock Incentive Plan in order to'motivate partrcrpants by mearnis of stock -2
options and restricted:shares to achieve NanoSensors*long:term.performance:goals and énable our employees iteienn
officérs] directors and consultants to participate in.our long term growth'and financialisuccess=st , Auotz = na- 2ons¥

: CRTTPRRY B  SPU RI LT R P el shoroy] . 'r'ra,laltS\r"em
(E) Recent Sales of Unregrsrered Securities; Use of Proceeds from Regrsrered Securities
LN . c—:’r‘.., Ty T amt oyt Qs“n"‘nrv’"" r"":_’*h

All share and per share data in this section, as well as in the entire report, other than the hrstoncal financial
statements (refer to'Note 8 to financial statéments), unless othérwise noted} grve retroactrve effect toithe.10 for.1
forward split declared by the Comipany. onzJanuary 12,2006 : >+ . & i ir* IOV A0 P AR R TS A b

TLY oLy MER A g Ty Y < Mo R I SR E R ARV RTR S

~In, Dpcember 2003 and February12004,.the Company borrowed $80, 000 and $40 000, respectively, from ong, ;s
unafﬁlrated investor, and an addmonal $30,000 in January. 2004 from a, second unafﬁlrated investar, nerther,of whom
are afﬁllated wrth the Company These loans are evldenced by mterest bearmg promlssory notes The first note, f()['f r
$80,000 matured on January 20, 2005 although $30, 000 plus $2 300 of interest was due as of Apl’llt30 2004 The(-r.
entire $80,000 plus $2, 500 of accrued interest was converted into 4,125,000 shares of Common Stock. The second
note for $40,000 matured on March 9, 2004. In August 2004, this $40,000 note plus accrued interest of $1,500 was

16




converted into 2,075,000 shares of Common Stock. The lender of these two notes received 3,000,000 shares of
common stock at the time the loans were made in addition to the actual shares of Common Stock provided for upon

conversion. The value of these shares have been expensed as loan costs in the statement of operations for the period
ended November 30, 2004, The Company also issued a third note for §30,000 which bare interest at 10% per annum,

matured on April 21, 2004 and was repaid in August 2004. On January 17, 2005, the same lender was issued against
$30,000 consnderatlon 1,500,000 shares of Common Stock and Warrants to purchase an additional 1,500,000 shares
at an exercise price of $.03 per share. The lender recéived 750,000 shares of Cominon Stock and Warrants to
purchase 750,000 shares of Common Stock, exercisable at $.02 per share for three years. An unaffiliated party

received 75,000 shares and warrants to purchase 75,000 shares on the above terms for loan consulting services. All
loan proceeds were used for administrative expenses and research and development expenditures.

In February 2004, the Company borrowed $100,000 in the aggregate from two private investors obtained

. through the Company s investment banker, Meyers Associates, L.P. (“Meyers”). Meyers received a 10% sales

commission and a 3% non-accountable expense allowance. Interest on each note (the “Bridge Notes”} accrued at a

raté of 10% per annum. Thesé notes mature on the eartier of (a) August 15, 2004, (b) the completion of a private
placement of at least $500,000, or (c) an event of default. Payment of the Bridge Notes was guaranteed by the

Company’s two founders. As consideration for the borrowings, in addition to the promissory notes, the investors
each received five-year warrants 1o purchase 500,000 shares of common stock, exercisable at $.025 per share.

In-April 2004, the Company entered into @ Placement Agent Agreement with an investment banking firm,
Meyers, to privately offer and sell on a “best efforts” basis, $550,000 of its securities in a private offering the “April
2004 Private Placement.” The private placement of units each consisted of ten shares of common stock and one
Class A Warrant to purchase ten shares of Common Stock for five years at $.03 per share. On April 26, 2004, :
NanoSensors closed on the entire $550,000 of private placement units and issued 27,500,000 shares. The Bridge
Notes were repaid at the closmg of the private placement. In addition, the placement ‘agent received warrants to
purchase 50% of the umts sold in the equity offering or 13,750, 000 warrants at the same offering price of $.020 per.
unit exercisable until April 30, 2009 and in addition received rights to"another 13,750,000 warrants with an exercise
price of $.030 per unit exercisable until April 30, 2009. The $363,000 of net proceeds (after repayment of $100,000
of Bridge Notes) were used by NanoSensors for technology and product development, marketing, business
development and general and administrative expenses. The bulk of the development work, to date, has been on
sensor technology development, including the development of the porous silicon sensor.

='On'November 10, 2005 the Company closed on an offering of 250 000 units, or an aggregate of $250,000, with
each Unit eonSlstmg of ten shares of common stock, par value $.001 and one five year warrant to purchase ten
shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $.225 per share. As consideration for acting as financial consultant’
1o the Company in this offering, Meyers received a lump sum financial advisory fee of $10,000 plus reimbursement
of certain reasonable expenses in licu of any and all other comi)ensation which had been'due under the Placement
Agent Agreement dated April 2004. The $225,000 of net proceeds are being used by the Company for working
capital including the Chief Executive Officer’s salary and payment of certain past due accounts payable.

item 6. Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Plan of Operation

Management's Discussion and’Analysis or Plan of Operation should be read together with our financial
statements and related notes included elsewhere in this Annual Reporl on Form 10:KSB/A. This Annual Report on
Form 10-KSB/A, including the jb!lowmg discussion, contains trend analysis and other Jorward-looking statements
within the safe harbor prows:ons of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Any statements in this
Annual Report on Form 10- KSB/A that are viot statements of historical facts are forward- looking statements. These
forward-looking statements are based on a number of assumptions and involve risks and uncertainties. Actual
results may differ mater:ally from rhose set forth in such forward-looking statements as a result of factors set Jorth
elsewhere in !h:s Annual Report on F orm 1 0 KSB/A g b

Crmcal Accountmg Palicies § e o .

In December 2001, the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn requested that all reglstrants discuss their “critical
accounting policies” in management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations. The .
SEC indicated that a “critical accounting policy” is one that is both important to the portrayal of the company’s
financial condition and results and that requires management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments.
Such judgments are often the result of a need to make estlmates about the effect of matters that are mherently
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uncertain, While NanoSensors’ significant accounting policies are more fully described in Note 3 to its financial -

statements included elsewhere in this prospectus NanoSensors cunently believes the following accountmg policies
to be critical: : ' . . .

Developmenr Stage Company

NanoSensors is considered to be in the developmem stage as defined in Statement of Financial Accountmg .
Standards (SFAS) No. 7, “Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises. " NanoSensors has devoted
substantially all of its cfforts to business planning, raising capital, research and development, recruiting management
and technical staff, and acquiring operating assets, _ . 5

Srart-up Costs . BT ;

In accordance with the Amencan Institute of Certified Publ:c Accountants Statement of Posmon 98 5,
“Reporting on the Costs of Start-up Activities”, NanoSensors expenses all costs incurred in connection with its start-
up and organization. | . Co o, : . S

Research and ﬁevelopmem

Research and development costs are related primarily to NanoSensors developing early prototypes. Research
and development costs are expensed as incurred. , ,

Income Taxes

The i mcome tax benefit is computed on the pre _tax loss based on the current tax law. Deferred income taxes are
, recognized for the tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and -
their financial reporting amounts at each year-end based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates. No benefit is
reflected for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005.

Non-employee C ompensa.rion '

NanoSensors measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Emerging lssues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 96-18, “Accounting
for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling,
Goods or, Services”. The fair value of the common stock issued is used to measure the transaction, as this is more
rellable than the fair value of the services received. The fair value is measured as the value of NanoSensors’
common stock on the earlier of the date that the commitment for performance by the counterparty has been reached
or the counterparty’s performance is complete. The fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to
compensation expense and credited to common stock and additional paid-in capital.

Accounting for Warrants and Freestanding Derivative Financial Instruments

NanoSensors evaluates its warrants and other contracts to determine if the warrants or the embedded
components of those contracts qualify as derivatives to be separately accounted for under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“FAS 133”) and
related lnterpretatlons mcludmg EITF 00-19 “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to,and
Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Own Stock” (“EITF 00- 19). If the warrant is determined to be a derivative or
the embedded feature is required to be bifurcated, the fair value of the warrants or the embedded feature is recorded
as a liability and marked-to-market each balance sheet date. The change in fair value of the warrants or the
embedded feature, if any, at each balance sheet date is recorded in the Statement of Operations as other income or |
expense. Upon conversion or exercise of a warrant or other convertible instruments, the derivative asset or liability
is marked to fair value at the conversion/exercise date and then that fair value is reclassified to equity. Equity .
instruments that are initially classified as equity that become subject to reclassification under FAS 133 [ater are
reclassified to liability at-the fair value of the instrument on the reclassification date. In the.event that the warrants
are determined to be equity, no value is assigned for financial reporting purposes. BN Py

The valuatlon of the warrant lability is based on a Black Scholes model, and may vary sxgnlﬁcantly based on
factors such as the exercise price, remaining time left to exercise the warrants, recent volatility (change) i the price
of Company’s common stock, risk free interest rate and the market price of our common stock.
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Results of Operations - ' ~ _ . .

The penod of December 23 2003 till November 30 2004 (“F1scal 2004”) 1s for approximately eleven months
as compared to the twelve months perrod from December 1, 2004 to November 30, 2005 (‘Fiscal 2005™). For. Fiscal
2005, the Company recognized revenues of $0, as compared with $11,688 of revenues during Fiscal 2004. During
most of Fiscal 2005 the Company had limited funds to conduct its operations. Revenues in Fiscal 2004 were derived
from consulting fees paid by an unaffiliated party. Most of these.fees were then pard as costs to the engineer who
performed the services forthe Company. The Company is still-in the development stage. During Fiscal 2005 the .
Company recorded total operatmg expenses of $334, 130 as compared with $735 225 durmg Fiscal 2004 when
funds were available. R . . !f.‘ S .

General and Admrmstratlve expenses for Frscal 2005 were $239 320 as compared with $2S4 385 during Fiscal

'2004. Administrative expenses for Flseal 2005 consisted primarily of consulting fees paid to Dr. Ted Wong, CEO,

and to Axiom Corp. for Dr. Zuckerman’s services, rent and professional fees incurred as a result of becoming a

public reporting company and for raising money privately. General and Administrative expenscs in Fiscal 2004
consisted primarily of professional fees incurred for raising money throlgh private ‘placemeénts and for filings with.
the SEC,.and consultlng fees andrent. .- - T T Lo o Cot e |

' Research and Development expenses for Frseal 2005 were. $l7 210 as compared with $460 240 in Flscal 2004
Lower expenses in Fiscal 2005 1 is because the Company had hmrted funds at its dlsposal All research and
development costs are expensed as mcurred They were pnmanly incurred in conneetlon with technology

'deve]opment under a worldwrde, perpetual exelusrve, marketing lrcense entered into on December 11, 2003, w1th

Dr. Matthew Zuckerman one of the Company’s founders and its former Chief Scientist. In accordance with the .
provrsrons of Statement of Fmancaal Accounting Standard No 144, Accountmg for the Impairment or Dlsposal of
Long-Lived Assets, the Company has determined that ‘the cost of the license is not recoverable based on estimated
cash flows over the estimated life of the license and has written off the net unamortized value of license of $61,750
as of date of write-off. See Item 1. “Busrness-Technology License and note 4 to the ﬁnancral statements.”

Depreciation and Amortlzatlon expense for Fiscal 2005 and Fiscal 2004 was $15 850 and $20, 600 respectlvely,
primarily concerning, oﬁ'lce equrpment and amortization of the license. v

Interest expense incurred for Fiscal 2005 was $0 as compared with $18,604 i in Fiscal 2004, This resulted from:

~ (a) $100,000 of 10% bridge notés issued in February 2004 which Wwere repaid from the proceeds of closmg of “April

2004 Private Placement” and (b) the issuance of an aggregate of $150,000 of promissory notes in December 2003
and January 2004, all of which has been converted into-equity by August 2004, as described below. |

qumdny and Capmtl Resources at November 30, 2005 ;o

The Company does not have an operating line'of credit from a financial institution and consequently relied on *

_financing from investors to.support its operations. The Company had monies on deposit in an escrow account of
- $191,750 at November 30, '2005. These funds resulted from a private placement on November 10, 2005 with one .

unaffiliated investor. The investor purchased 250,000 units for $250,000 with each unit consisting of ten ‘shares of
common stock and warrants to purchase ten shares of Common Stock at $.225 per share. The $225,000 of net
proceeds are being used by the Company for workmg cap1tal mcludmg the Chief Executive Ofﬁcer ] salary and
payment of certain past due payables... . S . , :

In December 2003 and February 2004, the Company borrowed $80,000 and $40,000, respeetively; from one

' unaffiliated investor and an additional $30,000 in January 2004, from a second unaffiliated investor neither of whom

are.affiliated with the Company. These loans are evidenced by interest bearing promissory notes. The first note for
$80,000 matured on January 20, 2005, although $30,000 plus $2,500 of interest was due as of April 30, 2004. The

entire: $80,000 plus. $2,500 of dccrued interest was-converted into 4,125,000 shares of Common Stock. The second
note for $40,000 matured on March,9, 2004. In' August 2004, this $40,000 note plus $1,500 of accrued interest was
converted into, 2,075,000 shares .of Common Stock. The lender of these two notes received 3,000,000 shares of

© common stock at the time the loans were made in addition to the actual shares of Common Stock provided for upon

conversion, The value of these shares have been expensed as loan costs in the statement of operations for the period
ended November 30, 2004, The Company also issueda third note for $30,000 which bore interest at 10% per
annum, matured on April 21, 2004 and was repaid in-August 2004. On January 17; 2005, the same lender was issued
against $30,000 consideration, 1,500,000 shares of Common Stock and Warrants to purchase-an additional ..
1,500,000 shares at an exercise price of $.03 per share. The lender received 750,000 shares of Common Stock and.
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rate of 10% perannum. These notes matured on the earlier of (a):August 15, 2004, (b):the.completion of a.private  , :

'of complexity or risk. We plan to invest any excess cash in investment grade interest'bearing securities. T

. actions and reduce its product and technology development to match available funds. The Company needs to'raise

Warrants to purchase 750,000 shares of Common Stock, exercisable at $.02 per share for three yearsand an- * - ¥
unaffiliated party recelved 75,000 shares and warrants to purchase 75,000 shares on the above terms for loan
consulting services. CAll loan proceeds were used for admmlstratlve expenses and research and development
expendltures o ' . S ‘

\ t L v 1 v - CL
" In February 2004; the Company borrowed $100 000 in the aggregate from two private investors obtained
through the Company’s investment:banker, Meyers Associates, L.P. (“Meyers”). Meyers received a 10% sales -
commission.and a 3% non-accountable expense allowdnce. Interest.on each note'(the *“Bridge Notes™) accrued at a
placement of at least $500,000, or (c) an event of default. Payment of the Bridge Notes was guaranteed by the A
Company’s two founders. As consideration for the borrowmgs in addition to the promrssory notes, the investors
each’ received fﬁve-year warrants to purchase 500, 000 shares of common stock, exerc1sable at $ 025 per share

'
a1 el i

In Apnl 2004, the Company entered into a Placement Agent Agreemem w1th an mvestment bankmg ﬁrm
Meyers Associates, L.P.-to privately offer and sell.on a “best efforts”/basis, $550,000 of its securities in'a private °
offering, the “April 2004 Private Placement.” The private placement of units each consisted of ten shares of .
common stock and one Class A Warrant to purchase ten shares of Common Stock for five years at $.030 per share.
On April 26, 2004, the Company closed on the entire $550,000 of private placement units and issued 27,500,000
shares. The Bridge Notes were pald from the proceeds of the pnvate placement The placement ageni received '

warrants to purchase 50% of the units ‘sold in the equity offenng or 13,750,000 warrants at the same offering price
of .02 per unit Exercisable until ‘April 30, 2009 and in addition received rights to another 13,750,000 warrants with’
an exercise price of $.030 per umt exercisable until April 30, 2009. The $363,000 of net proceeds (after repayment
of $100,000 of Bridge Notes) were ‘used by NanoSerisors for technology and product development marketmg, '
business development and general and admmlstratlve expenses The bulk of the development work to date, has been
on sensor technology development ! ‘ v

! ’ . s due e T '
The accompanying financial statements have.been prepared on a going concem basis, Wthh coutemplates the

realization of assets and the settlement of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business. The

Company recognized a net loss of $(334,125) for Fiscal 2005. The Auditor’s Report includes an explanatory”
paragraph which states that due to history of operating losses, as the Company has not yet commenced commercial ¢ o j
operations and based on Company’s needs for addmonal funds in 2006 for its planned activity and to service its

debt, there is a substantlal doubt about the abllrty of the' Company to continue as a going concern. See Note 2 of _

Notes to Financial Statements. S . - . , C W

et . - Bt T

The Company suspended most of ifs operations during Fiscal 2005 until it was able to obtain additional ' *

financing of $250,000 in November 2005, Management believes that the current level of general and administrative
expenses are necessary to accomplish the Company’s business strategy, and to further décrease these activities”
would delay the Company’s ability, to carry, out jts busmess strategy.

The Company had a worktng capital deficit of $218, 647 at November 30, 2005. We have funded the business "
throughout the development stage pnmanly through equtty and converttble debt mvestments from accred1ted .
mvestors o o

i

: y - Ly
To date we have not mvested n der1vatlve securities or any- other financial instruments that involve a hlgh level

Plan of Opemt‘mn ‘*‘ - : _ e ) .

, L N ' W ' A [

We believe the Company w111 meet workmg cap1tal requ1rements w1th the cash on hand as of February 21, 2006
for only the next four months without any revenues and/or additional funding. The: Company will take appropriate *

additional funds in order to produce other products currently in development. NanoSensors would seek:to raise - i
additional funds through a private placement of its securities. The Company also intends to seek financing from.U.S.
government agencies, such as Department of Homeland Security and DARPA. Management believes that. -+’ .5 -
contractors and systems integrators to the government may be sources of funding in exchange for obtaining' -
marketing rights from the Company for these sensor technologies so that other. companies may bear thé cost of
product development, marketing, manufacturing and 'sales. If additional funds are required earliér than anticipated or
in any event, there can be no assurance that we will be able to obtam such funds 1f at all and on a basis deemeédw: ¢+ -
acceptabletous: - - . . . t . R . o .




NanoSensors does not have’ any sngmﬁcant commltments for capital expendltures The operatmg lease.
. consisting of $2,419 per month for ofﬁce space expnred in February 2006.

NanoSensors does not have commmnents to hire employees.

In view of NanoSensors’ early stage of development, there is no assurance that it will perform in accordance
with its plan of operation, or that it will continue as a going concern or that it will ultimately achieve profitable
- operations.

Item 7. Financial Statements

Our financial statements and related notes are set forth below.
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Board of Directors and Stockholders of
NanoSensors, Inc.
Santa Clara, California

* We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of NanoSensors, Inc. (a development stage company) as of
November 30, 2005 and the related statements of operatmns, sharcholders’ deficit and cash flows for the year ended
November 30, 2005 and for the cumulative period from mceptlon (Decémber 23, 2003) to November 30, 2005,
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our"audit. The financial statements of NanoSensors, Inc. as of*

November 30, 2004, were audited by other auditors, whosc report dated March 14, 2005 on those statements  ————

included an explanatory paragraph that described the conditions that raised substantial doubt about the Company s
ability to continue as a gcnng €OnNCcem.

We conducted our audlt in accordance with the standards of thie Publlc Company Accountmg Ovcr51ght Board
(Umted States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain réasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were
we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal coritrol over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of

internal control over financial reporting as a basis for demgmng audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordmgly, WE eXpIEsS no such opinion, An audit includes examining, on a test

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluatmg the overall ﬁnancnal statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. .-

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of NanoSensors, Inc. at November 30, 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
ended November 30, 2005 and for the cumulative period from inception (December 23, 2003) to November 30,
2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a
going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from
operations, has negative working capital and has a net capital deficiency that raises substantial doubt about its ability
to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 2. These
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Lazar Levine & Felix LLP
New York, New York

March 14, 2006, except for the revision of Note 3 (under paragraph titled “Accounting for Warrants and
Freestanding Derivative Financial Instruments”, Note 5 (table and the following two paragraphs) and Note 8, as to
all of which the date is November 1, 2006 -




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT: REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
o W
We have audlted the accompanying balance sheet of Nanosensors, Inc. (development stage company) at

November 30, 2004 and the related statement of operations, stoekholders equity, and cash flows for the period
December 23, 2003 (date of inception) to November 30, 2004, THesé financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opmlon on the se ﬁnancral statements based on our

audith oo, o

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about, )
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,, ;
evidence supporting the amounts of disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing;the.
accountmg prmctples used and stgmﬁcant estimates made by management as well as evaluatmg the overall balance
sheet- presentatton “We beheve that our audlts provrde areasonable basus for our opinion. t v
Aa'f" T PRl 1:: ied .Ail )r_.,._'
-In our opinion, the ﬁnancnal statements referred to above present falrly, in all materlal respescts the Jﬁnanmal B
posmon of Nanosensors Inc. at November 30, 2004 and the results of operations, and cash flows for the penod
December 23, 2003 (date of inception) to November 3(, 2004, in conforrmty w1th the accountmg prmc1ples et
generally accepted in the United States of America. : )

R S DAL ST
IR

The accompanymg ﬁnancral statements. have been prepared assummg that the Company w1ll contmue as a

(e

which raises- substantral doubf-about its ability to continue as a geing concern, Mahagement’s plahs in regard to
these matters are describes in the notes to the financial statements. These ﬁnanmal statements do not include any

Yia

TN . I
adjustments that rmght result from the outcome of this uncertairity. PATEL e e T
/s/ Madsen & Assoclates, CPA’s Inc RN
.. s, ; > -
. . H e 'p w . L Tl w
Salt Lake Clty, Utah, o L. e e B B S LAV LY
March 14, 2005 o et V.o
- . .. . . R STATEL VAR U TR Y
RO+ I ol AR T
v —Ti‘ i"'[ 4.
T T ] B I TR IS S S0 S S
[ ‘P : T S T B TRt I ITITTRNTICR TP, T B PIC) UL PR S
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NANOSENSORS, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

BALANCE SHEETS

November 30, November 30,

2005 2004
- - ' ASSETS ' Co '

Current Assets: : ) : : v
Cash........;...... R e $ -191,940 $ 13,558
Inventory ............... D e e T — 16,072

Total CUITENE ASSELS . . o ittt et ettt et e n et ettt et . 191,940 = '29,630'

Property And Equipment — net of accumulated depreciation of $3,200 and ' o : i

$1,600, respectively. .. ...... ... . .. i e e | 4,800 - " 6,400

OtherAssets:' o . .. . ] ‘ ’ .. R ;'.‘; .
Licenses —netof amortization .. ............... .. ..., P o — . .76,000
T 3,000 - 3,000

' ' 3,000 79,000

Total Assets ......... e R L. 8 199,740 8" ' 115,030

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. ........... ... ... el $ 246,830 § 178,535
Accounts payable -related party. . .. ... ... ... L L e 163,757 - _68,217"

Total Current Liabilities . . . ... ... i e e i i e e e e 410,587 ' 246,752ﬁ

Commitments and Contingencies '

Shareholders’ Deficit:

Common stock, $.001 par vatue; 500,000,000 shares authorized; 205,025,000 ‘ s
and 201,025,000 shares issued and outstanding in 2005 and 2004, respectively 205,025 201,025

Additional paid-incapital. . .. ....... ... ... . 659,752 408,752

_Deficit accumulated during the developmentstage. . ................... {1,075,624) {741,499)

(210,847) {131,722)

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Deficit. ... ............ .. ... s 199,740 $ 115,030

. See accompanying notes to financial statements. |
F-4 |



NANOSENSORS, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

"¢ .. STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS . -

4 |“ " 1.‘. + [
T 1 ) it
NetSales. ......... oo,
Costs and Expenses: :
General and Administrative Expense. . . . ...
. Research and Development .. .<h ... ... N
Depreciation and Amortization. ... .......
Write-off of Licenses. ............. e
'i R (R ! '
Total Costs and Expenses. . . . . . e ‘
i
Loss from Operations. . . . .. [ .
Other Ilngome (Expense) . '
Interest expense. . ........... I
CImterestincome ... ... L e
Loss Before Income Taxes . ........... R
Income Tax Expense . .................
NetLoss... 7.0 .. .%o, . o denle. .y,
S '
Basic and Diluted Net Loss Per Share . ... ....
0 - % A +
Weighted Average Number of Common Shares
COutstanding. L L.l e e e
r - o St . U
' |'. v .
; B . v )
[N |
i -.‘:‘. 1 o ! 8 v g o

. For the Cumulative
Period from

For the Period

Inception . from Inception
{December 23, 2003) Twelve Months (December 23, 2003)
- “to Ended ) ) to
November 30, 2005 November 30, 2005 November M), 2004
§ 1,688 § 0 — § ;11,688

493,705 . ... ., 239320, . -. . 254385
L 477,450 17,210 . 460,240
36,450 15,850 ' 20,600
61,750 v . 6175047 7L —
Ll . R VN .. T
1,069,355 334,130 735,225
7 A L T

(334,130) -

SN (1,057,667)

PN

8604 " S
' 647

" (723,537)

T R T

(18,604)

4

et " .._ ¥ ' ---\' i
o (L075,624) 1T (334,129)

5 642

—

0 (741,499)

Jety e p O

P § i (1,075,624) §

R S L N
. (334,125)-% v ¢, (741,499)

$ (0.01)°§- <" (0.00)8 - " (0.00)
184,372,631 202,471,575 164,299,196
L T N e e
I ‘ '-’v + ’I’ Al ¢
L L e e T Ly
Ttae, .'.'J:c‘ T b, RN .
[ ;‘ f‘:jf { o L,k '

See accompanying notes tofinancial statements.
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NANOSENSORS, INC,
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Deficit
Accumulated
. Additional During the
e s “- - Paid-in —° Development ¢ Torai
' i . Shares Amount Capital Stage Deficit
Balance at December 23, 2003 (lncepnon) o . — 8. — % — 3 — —
(see Note 8) . R ’ ‘ !
Issuance of common stock for license at ©  ° oot LR wt
0001 L ~. 50,000,000 50,000 (45,000) — 5,000
. - ' - . N N . ‘
Issuance of common stock for services .~ - ‘
and expenses at $.0001 per share ... .. 114,500,000 114,500 (103,050) — 11,450
Issuance of common stéck for cash at ' tr
8.005pershare . .............. P 95,000 95 380 — 475,
Issuance of common stock for cash at ' ‘ .
$.020 per share-net of issuance costs. ., 27,500,000 27,500 435,500 —_ 463,000
Issuance of common stock for note
receivable — at $.005 per share - paid in
June2004. ... ... .. 880,000 880 3,520 bmee, 0 17'4,400
Issuance of common stock for payment of
debt at $.020 per share. B T » 6,200,000 6,200 117,800 — 124,000
Issuance of common stock for expenses at | - e
$£.00078 pershare ...~ ... .. 5 ... 1,850,000 1,850 (398) — 1,452
NetLoss......... T e — LT (741,499)° (7417499)
Balance as of November 30,2004 . ... .. .. - 201,025,000 201,025 408,752 (741,499) (131,722)
Issuance of common stock for cash at
$.020pershare . ................. 1,500,000 1,500 28,500 — 30,000
Issuance of common stock for cash at
$0.10 per share, net of issuance costs . . 2,500,000 2,500 222,500 — 225,000

NetLo8S . o .ottt eiaiae e — —_ —_

(334,125) (334,125)

Balance as of November 30,2005, ., .. ... 205,025,000 $205,025 § 659,752

$ (1,075,624) $(210,847)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
F-6
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NANOSENSORS, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS .

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: ) ,
NetLoss.................... e

Adjustment to reconcile net loss 10 net cash
utilized in operating activities: .
Depreciation and Amortization. . . ..........
Write-off of Licenses. . ..................
Issuance of common stock for expenses
Change in operating assets and operating liabilities:
Inventory
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash (used) by oper'a{ting aqti#itie_s

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: o

+ Purchase of equipment. . .. .................,
Purchaseof License. . . ....................
Deposit. . ....v it e

Net cash used in investnient activities. . . .. ... B

Cash Flow from Financing Activities: _
Proceeds from issuance of common stock

+

Net ca;_tsh prbx;idct.:l by financing activit:ies AR

Nlet Increase in Cash
Cash at beginning of period

Cash Equivalents at End Of Period

Non Cash Flows from Operating Aétivities:.
Issuance of 116,350,000 common shares

forservices. ........... ... e .

For the Cumulative

Period from For the Period
Inception from Inception’
{December 23, 2003) Twelve Months  (December 23, 2003)
o - Ended ° . to
. November 30, 2005 November 30, 2005 November 30, 2004
‘70 (1,075624) $ (334,195) 8 (741,499)
ety i : N 'y
36,450 15,850 . 20,600
, 61,750 61,750 —
. 12,902 R 12,902
— 16,072 (16,072)
534,587 163,835 370,752
(429.93%), _ (76618) (353,317)
. . I - ’
.1 1 . * . . 1
(8,000} — .. .(8,000)
{90,000) — i (90,000)
(3,000) — (3,000)
+ P i . v
' (101,000) — ~(101,000)
. 722875 255,000 467,875
722875 . . 255000 . . 461875
. 1
191,940 178,382 13,558
—. 13,558 .. o —
$ 191,940 § 191,940 § . 13,558
12,902 — 12,902

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NANOSENSORS; INC.
(A Development Stage:Company)

NOTES'TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
! .. November 30, 2005

o
. v
i '

1. Orgamzatlon ' n
- : ;

The Company was mcorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on December 23, 2003 with authorized
commaon.stock of 50,000,000 shares at $.001 par value."See Note 8 “Subsequent Events” for increase in authorized
capital and a 10 for 1 forward stock spllt Information pertaining to shares and earnings per share has been
retroactively restated in the accompanying ﬁnanmal statements, except for the Statemnént of Shareliolders’ Deficit

and the correspondmg amounts in the balarice shett as.of November 30, 2004.

The Company was organized for the purpose of the development and marketing.of sensors to detect explosives,
chemicals, and blologlcal agents. The Company is in the development stage and has not started any’ s:gmﬁcam
commercial operauons . 't

~" . . o e !

The Company has electcd November 36 as its fiscal year end. -

2..Going Concern -, : T | 2 e o

" - The Company has incurred recurring{op'erélting losses in each of the periods for the year erided November 30,
2005 and for the period from Inception (December 23, 2003) to November 30, 2004 aggregating $1,075,624 and has
a working capital deficit of $218,647 as of November 30, 2005. The recurring operating lossés are due to the
Company being in the development stage and since we have not yet established commercial operations. The
Company has no cash flows from revenues and has been spending available cash on research and development
activities and administrative costs. The Company will need additional capital for its future planned activities and for
payment of its current liabilities. e . e :

‘ v

Thése factors raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Mmaéeinent
of the Company is planning to source its cash needs in the future from the exercise of outstanding warrants, ..
proceeds from a contemplated common stock offering and revenues on commencement of commercial operations.
The net proceeds from these sources are expected to meet the Company’s need for the coming year. Co

* There is no assurance that funds will be available from these sources. In addition, if additional, funds are * -
required earlier than anticipated there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to obtain such funds from
financial institutions, government funding; the exercise of the warrants, and otherwise; on terms that are deémed
acceptable 1o the Company,

3. Summary of Significant Accounting o e

P P . -y . t

Income. Taxes. R - . .

=

The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between ﬁnanc1al reporting basis and the tax basis
of the assets and liabilities and are measured using enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect, when the
differences are expected to reverse. An allowance against deferred tax assets is recognized, when it is more likely
than not, that such tax benefits will not be realized.

As of November 30, 2005, the tax benefit of approximately $366,000 from loss carryforwards has been fully
offset by a valuation allowance because at this time the Company believes that it is more likely than not that the
future tax benefit will not be realized as the Company has no current commercial operations. The benefit of the net
operating loss will expire in various years through 2025, Due to losses, the Company has no provision for income
taxes.




NANOSENSORS}INC!
(ADevelopment Stage Company)

NOTES TO'FINANCIAL'STATEMENTS
Nioveriber:30;2005

™ LI TS * e vt H Ry P M
3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — (¢continnéd)! - 2L /10 urdnverhm® gi? s ehinrind .

Basic and. Dlluted Net Income (L5 Por§id foivaandid aelte gl QUDpe oI e oV Ae vali wh

babbadms sl 1o zurTesy ot antareiah ot wio . ateng 15illo bog 2insriew il esteddaus vosaca D o [
The Company presents “‘basic” and, if appllcable dlluted L earnings per common share pursuant to, o'thé
GBI T o1 SISUIIEEES Foutiy A0 UYIUGS BRSO Y L L R I TH T TR, A CLITHOOMNO .
prov1snons of Statement of Financial Accountlng Standard Noi28. Eammgs per, Share (;SF Sll28 ») and certain
S S T T R I T T S B PRIHIRIE MU o
other financial accountmg pronouncements. Basic earnings per. common i share are calculated by dwxdmg et income
W, DS AT Citw e e T ASTNBIIY 3 UL TS 5.5 LA YegU-r
by the werghted Jayerage 1 number of common shares outstandmg durmg each penod ‘The calt:ulatlon of diluted”™
p OB, Vﬂh- Sl fady TN Xi= W HG NG ldll.(!"")v’ 1% BT 5 .nf’ﬂufﬂq
amings pet mmon share i smtlar to o.that of basic eammg per common share, £xcept t at the denommator is
14 "Jl 1M1 PNy LRI U Y ki U DU LU ROy Ld s IJ—-UI’ R 3!‘“
mcreased to mclude 1HE Amber of addifional common. shares that ould have been outstandmg if all poien 1ally,
ST A A0 AU OUALE TIET i 206G 3118 Lil l?‘:lfld AT RS N e R U N T U N ] A

d11um1ve common shares .such as those issuable upon the exercrse of warrants WETE 1ssued durmg the peno U,
e T s L PO T T TP e 1L DI, [T 5 BT )

to a net loss “for both penods, the effect ofjwarran 'in the calculatlon of diluted Toss per share 15 antl drl&tpﬂe and '

have,been excluded 'Outstanding waitants as of November 30; <2005"alnd’2004 aggrepated 60,825,000'40d .

56 825 000 :t' B l“ :,Jr1|c.c~.) Tel s bd LInHL B L e L I e ST e LD dis LIt Tl 0wl .l"‘l"l ?i
Vi
al l:li‘* ) Ee?,l?e!crlr?.yrilmlf ootz o+ v tugie .mn.ﬂrl devlt ciupe e b Yeasla vlisinad oe tnd. oy
alfxﬂ"'u Ao Vg g eg ot nf_aieh'oivoitizaslaa o b oo st -t 1o aulw st sild 1 vididai! A L faze .

F'."m_“ﬁlnl,l Sndﬂ(‘:onc—entratllonsiﬁs{t{a LS ,qmnoq.n ls:.uq.-.'i!.'mi,banz!iaasrasgn-l;;u o HUR? < gl INTe RS e

1.~iF manc1al‘mstruments ithat potentlallyJ subJect sthe, Company t?o s;gmﬁeant concentration of; credit risk consist
primarily,of cash, Cash balances are mamtamed in, accounts that are, federally, msured upy to 3100 000 The Companyj
mayahave balances in’ excess of such -limits, and the crednt nsk< is mmgated bylthe CompanyJ by,mamtammg such; - 1?
balances m ﬁnancnal 1nst1tutlons ‘of hrgh credit qualrty o T _ sl :

\ A B Raliete m“ goiin.093:4 Lapzed mm:m']l

Prope and Equi ment
[ENYh grl;l?:uoo).‘itl..,g.a PENETETH WP 7 ')Jut-l "'l&f.«) Ineo8 rhishnele gnoewon: Y isionst L ed) 2608 gl pl

I <':Thie’Cmpany?s:property and eqmpment consistsiof. the’ following: g rial D an e nA bl oW 2ATR sbuwhani2

At Eifrermralidd Loognid ot at eouard™ ro'ler wodl onlingty ,t v PR D 293050 srinuosgh

i "l}lf)h e T l‘lﬁ"l'luflt.‘_ 0 ALHLLUgTs SVEoataTtsy util, 7 MRy o 22005 622004 iy ﬂ‘}A}o s nmn;mA
) -y r 9! - ol Forey v r ', o N

(ﬁ ‘tm:ﬁl‘ls cr’lasfl vl Ofﬁé)e Egﬁlﬁr?lent o LH ..esl e g '§$18 000 B $'8 000“ ¢ b7 1 To 2nsmale
by SRR FO0Y 215 R SRR St 1 A Jham s LA ,n.w!moaas
ess accumulated depreciation .. (3 200) (l 600)
ao ailrzm 2’ (nsqaroJ -A_‘l rmd.aﬂmi SIEBIT 5 OVAT i’ t—ci nVS 4 800°9§’ 6. 400% m.*;Ld ity toit 2sob

el TR I L
: E erton [iivili o F 1o eaditrogo
‘ ST Ty Y gtevs

Ofﬁce equipment is deprecnated on the stra:ght lme method over five years Deprecranon expense charged to
the Statement of Operatlons for the year ended November 30, 2005 and for the period from lnceptlon (Dégember 238
2003),to,November;30;12004 and for. the;cumulatlve pericd:from, inception (December, 235 2003) to November,30,
2005 was;$1; 600;$1 600 and $3 200 TESPCC“VCIY":,EJ <Yy ! feineg WA Y] it Ma e e L T e A

o deutudtF 38100 5 kY 5m emlahxq LYY dES LA T anaga Moty nis . s oS hatii sy oL 370
R_esearch and Development COSts e 5o et 6 wuiils Rt 00000702t o r.ult hisk *.a0,. 2 10 98)
5 AU I S8 083 IR v i 4 ¥R K Ao £ Bt f i 10 3t s
, Research and dév l pment costs 1nclude COSts, of wages, supplles deprec1at|on of equ1pment “ised in the fom

A G g e T gttty 0t T SEa s Tt DTS ST e, O ,-l)
research actwlty, and'an any, assigned Gverhead expense TReséarch and development Costs are expensed as incurred
I 'Jus..)lll.lf.iu'.tﬂ.;l 7 st “{Hoyt (V1118 LVQL’IJJ 2 ,emsgtrm'namum page ‘c‘i..s.“ l..i{l.r.‘;t' L..A. nd® ﬁnﬂ i-tau wi ‘s_ ’OIUlebﬂa
' rarl e iy fers oo ieatier L e e e " iegmo) i} o “, 325, 7828 ud of
Estimates and Assumptions;. ., « ;. . 1o, merifivully .\.:iﬂ_:l sees e woonbt 1227 0TI a9 e

utibyd; 20wy Lo xamsy, 2 L "m gl {12227 b trrgiteg, o 2yl of fnsmaeacsi v b'-raopa;pl,,aa,«: ey ;% Y
ar Management uses estimates; rand; assumptlons in.preparing, fmanclal 1 statements in ‘accordance, “_’lth apcounp‘r_rgn,b
pnnctples generally accepted m-the Umted States of America, ;Thlolse ¢Stimates and assu.rlnptlo'r?s aﬁ"ect the reported %
amounts of dle assets and _lllabllmes the dlsclosure oﬁcontlngent asgets%and l;ﬁ}llltles and the"' reportgd revenue andj)
expenses. Actual results could vary ‘from the esnmates that were used m"prepanng these financial statements, but are-
I'lOt expected to be matenal L itfhss hlpf{lll& 1Yo e e fu liJ”Q-SHT(.u 1 'Ff‘-.lll’lgég‘[‘ gﬂlllﬂan()b ‘JIlT
I)q‘.rl 1-gfic q i lszor}nlﬂ:xo 11;:\31&50::11 il ‘ml]amrarucaA LRI .0W bsbretd enitmy u ransaid 1 tnoGruist?
f280 batpiiites oo barid aldmavuwt o four e Gersail utfito 1200 'eh; tnds b.,mn"* B s roqirdD off e
m;b It ll) 28 9ulsv b2 ustomshy son o) Tio nstiives Ylgnimons zod bow sarsuil st o Y brismie - adtyw o 2ol

025,107 %0
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INANOSENSORS;INC.
{{A:Development: Stage Company)

‘NOTES:TO,FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{November:30,2005

5..Shareholders’; Equity = (continued) " : “iea—rani.revi, ' wiopd ‘wisblodyiadad 2
Ae(2):The Company, 1ssued,‘dunng;tlle_,pertodgfrom']nceptlon'(Decemberf23-.2003)1to November.30 200447 .

50,000, 000 shares of common stock for services rendered by the CEO to the Company and’ 62 500,000 shares of -

>

common stock- for serwces réfidered by'a loan consultant ‘all'of Wl’)lCh Costs \l'vere expensed ihe Statement of

‘Operations for the,pertod ended November 303 200419 1~ Sedlal A e tiovts F7 uiden T et B G Gt nene, !
Aceoury 10 St “}b‘ pitasl PR o) ti‘” T b e l\ L&[r') AT U W (R kl nga Actit {7 et

1Cg ,,,(3):’I’he Company issued 3,850, 000 shares of common stock in aggregate to lenders and a Ioan consultant: Of
these shares,:3,000,000 shares of common stock were issued to an unaffiliated lender.at.inception of his making two
iloans totaling $120,000 (see’ refererice (7) below), 750,000 shares of common stock.werelissued'to:another1éndér.at
mceptton of another loan of $30,000: (see reference, (8) below) and 100,000 shares:oficointhon:stock:were 1ssued' to:a
JI8an consultant in connection wrthlthese ‘borrowings:(The value ofithese 3,850,000 shares-have b&én" expensed asis

iloan costs in:the Statement of Operatlons for the penod ended November 30, 20041Ih addttton the léndetof. theuze!

1$30,000 note'Was(issued at inception of the loan\’Warrants to purchase 750,000 sha‘ré's['of Common Stock;"ahd thé's

loan consultant was issued 75,000 warrants to purchase 75,000:shares of Common‘Stock. Both Arexereisable at';f‘2l

$.02 per share;expiring on January 21,2007, gy o w0 T ICAOR TREE WG T L odul | IRE ST U I6
2B 1N zlbora oS 1o eamsu;d

1oy *’(ﬁ‘) igs'l'léﬁ"fo{‘cashch‘,‘ﬁs'l‘&’e}.‘zﬁllé?l@8*\S v G, Deaey "‘-‘U,". WL T BIC0d somaeed Yo 10 - s1ad. 199 080.2 38

ey 'm__ oF L .':ID‘ f.- ) ot 1 rn _\b‘}la L) opnt 1 ar ‘['I?"J Tfﬁ )lJf‘l'? F‘?QEH:QO?’L’J"“&U?&[
k) (5) Issued 27,500,000 shares'lof eommon stock in a private offenng,,the “Apnlf2004l Prtvate'Placement 2 THe~

private. piacement of units each C(’,’#ﬂﬁl‘?d, of ten. share_s of common stock and-6ne $'ClassfA Warrant to(purchase ten il
Shares of Cofiimon Stock for five' years at $6.03 per share expmng on' Apnl 30,-2009. The' Company }’ee&“vé'ét

:$463,000 net of expenses of $87,000 incurred;iin the private offering. The actual "finds’ rec‘étved by the Coﬁtf)'aﬁy'“

YWere $363,000 as Bridge Notes totalmg $lOO 000" (see below) wer'e'r'epaid'out ‘of these fundsqln Fe bT'l'ir'y‘2OO4 the[
Company borrowed $100;000 in the aggregate from two pnvate investors obtalned through th?Corﬁﬁallj?ﬂ "”“I
mvestment banker ,who recetved a10% sales commlsSton and a 3% non accountable expense allowan‘ce lnté?t':"s’tr on

U VFT 4

each note (the “Bndge Notes ) agcmgd at a rate of 10% per annum Payment of the Bndgg Npotes was guaranteed by

investors recetved ﬁve year warrants-to purchase.SOO 000J share§ of commpn Stock‘exer(:lsable at S 025 per share,ﬂ-
expiring on February 28‘2009 - '\l 13—:::"-::".&:::&:- WU T VTR -
* &) \

w?t 1S 3&01 tnemasnm‘m vd bfnebt BT SR s’rnon ?-i(}tq 7 Yanepr oot pogpe, o 1A

(6) ln Apnl 2004 the Company entered into a Placement. Agent Agreement with an investment bankmg ﬁrm 1o
i Vi AR T S U ae T, 2 e AT TN RATT T4

pnvately offer and sell'on a “best efforts” basrs $550 000 of'i its secunttes ina pnvate offermg the Qp “lj 2”(,)%[ .

Private Placement.” As consideration, the placement agent réceived warrants to purchase 13, 750 000 warrants at the
exercise,price of $.020;per unit exercisable.until April;30, 2009.and:in addition received a:right:to,another ) o T
13,750,000, warrants: with. Aan: exerc1se price 0f,$:030 perjunit. exerctsable until April 30,:2009:4 b 10 g-i505 isirtsgaz

gk omin e s LUK ST apibal i mrtts!‘wrr's dbate! i b o £0T 2AHR) Cnadtpuiice kel T g agpenet gzl
H (7)'6 200 000 shares of commolt stockjwas’ rsspesl in repayment of notes totlajlimg $l20 000 an]dJ lap:crtled 1nterest

of $4, 000 on these notes In December 2003, and February 2004 the Company_borrowed $80 OUO and $40 000 *1

e A Y B R U N e e R T (H RO (R --':' Ly * AR R
respectlvely, from one unaffillated lender. T'hese 1Gans bore iriterest ata tate of 10% b per, annu .
[N IR 1Y AV ILY VIR LU WA LR LD sl N ST P E AT T IV P M‘H"- ISR IV K Uplh(-.iluﬁbld {fl fﬁﬂ tbl L3 I m\"."'HhJﬂ(

rasvanele

le(8)" O January‘l 7" 2005 the Company 1ssued 1‘500 000 shares of common 1'Stockiafd” warrants 'S 1:ourcha,sel'.em‘“3

. addmonalll 500 000 shares “af an exercisé prtce 0f $.03) per sharel éXpiring onJanuary 17:2010 for'a 'ca’sh'-’m il ort?
rgonsidération of $30000.7# R8T 0 surt 1siatallivs (1 3ihiauaR €220 BirRE HILTIEY 2U0TRY 21} 10 20vsl 9ui basvlane

tanti bubioion v parn HNGS LU elzviens #id) no bear calaanege 2 oircaus o THInOH. sinengw sidt 1 enba 1oh
2.(9).0n: November 105 2005,;the;Companynclosed on.an offering-of,250;000. units- forian aggregate of $250,000,
witheach Unit consistingofiten. shares;of:common stock-and one fivesyear warrant: expiring on November30; 2010+
to purchase ten shares of: Commonlstock at-an exercise price of §. 225.per;share. As. consrderatlonnthe financial b 10}
consultant to the Company received:a lump,sum financial advisory fee'of $10,000°plus, reimbursement of. certain o
reasonable expenses in lieu of any and all other compensatlon whlch had been due under the Placement Agent

Agreement datéd April 2004“'The Cotnpany réceived et proceeds'of $2251000? 7. €008 1 sudinaostiad b
rotfeindiag ¢ ar a0l b eloland el

e, o

.
A il




WUt - NANOSENSORS,INC. -~ T ‘
(A Development Stage Comp_any)
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: " " "'NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
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6. Related Party Transactlons i

During the year ended November 30, 2005, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company made
advances to the Company in the aggregate amount of $9,658. These advances are non-mterest bearing and are.
payable upon demand. As of November 30, 2005 accounts and advances payable to. related parties,include the o
advances of $9,658 and also consulting fees payable to, the CEO and a shareholder consultant of $89,3 18 and , v
$64,781, respectively.

b

.During the period from inception (December. 23; 2003) to November 30, 2004, an officer-director has accrued
liabilities due him of $68,217, resultmg from a consulting agreement See Note 4 for more mformanon
" . ) A L - T 1., . Lt Lt

7.|Commitments and Contingencies. o Coe . s .

The Company leases office space in Santa Clara Catifornia under an operatmg lease at a monthly rent of $2,419
which expired.in February of 2006.-- . , . o _ _ .o o

Rent expense chdrged to the Statement of Operatlons for the year ended Novembeér 30, 2005 and for the penod
from Inception (December 23, 2003) to November 30, 2004 and for the cumulative period from 1ncept1on '
(December 23, 2003) to November 30, 2005 was $32,565, $33,327 and $65,892, respectively.,

SSubsequentEvent. . S o e

il N

Ol’l January 5, 2006, the Company amended its Articles of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized
shares from 50 million to 500 million shares'of Common Stock and to authorize 20 million shares of Serial Preferred’
Stock, $.001 par value. On January 26, 2006, the Company effected a'10 for | forward sfock’ spht in which it issued
ten (10} shares of Common Stock (9 additional shares) for every one share of Common Stock outstandmg as of
January 12, 2006. The Company retained the par value of $.001 per share for all common shares. Prevnously
reported financial statements presented the impact of the split as a one-line adjustment in the Statement of
Shareholders Deficit for the year ended November 30, 2005. The Statemem of Shareholders’ Deficit and the.table
in Note 5 has been amended fo reflect the split for all periods presented as if thé split was effective from December .
23, 2003 {date of mcepnon) The amendment has also resulted in impacting the Balance Sheet as of November 30,
2004, The impact is an increase as of November 30, 2004 in common stock from $20,103, to $201,025, an increase
of $180,922 and a reduction in additional paid-in capital from $589,674 to $408,752, a reduction of $180 922, with
no impact on the total shareholders” deficit as of November 30, 2005 and 2004. There is no impact of this
amendment on the Statements of Operatlons and Statements of Cash Flows,

PR TR . ' e . ;
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Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

On August 18, 2005, Lazar Levine & Felix LLP (“LLF™) was appointed as the independent public accountant
for NansoSensors for the year ending November 30, 2005, replacing Madsen & Associates, Inc. (“Madsen”).
NanoSensors made this change in independent public accountant because it wanted a larger, nationally-based firm as
its accountant. This action dismissed Madsen as NanoSensors’ independent registered public accountant for the year
ending November 30, 2005. This change in independent public accountant was approved by the full Board of
Directors on August 18, 2005. o

The audit repon of Madsen on the financial statements ‘of NanoSensors at November 30, 2004 and for the *’

.penod December 23, 2003 (date of inception) to November 20, 2004 did not contain an adverse opinion or

disclaimer of opinion, nor was the opinion qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting
principles, othér than to contain an explanatory paragraph as to the' Company’s ability to contmue as a going

f-r

CONCeIn. * e . . et e e e e o R TR

During the period December 23, 2003 (date of inception) to November 30, 2004 and through August 18, 2005,

- there were no disagreements between the Company arid' Madsen on any matter of accounting principles or practices,

financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved to the
satisfaction of Madsen, would have caused Madsen to make reference to the subject matter of the dtsagreement(s) in
connectton wtth its reports. _ . \

1

During the period December 23, 2003 (date of mceptlon) to November 30, 2004 and through August 18, 2005,
the Company did not consult with LLF with respect to any of the ‘matters or reportable events set forth in Item
304(a)(2)(i) and (ii) of Regulatton S-K. y '

Item 8A. Controls and Procedufes

Our chief executive officer and chief financial officer evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- 15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as
of November 30, 2005 and, based on that evaluanon concluded that, as 'of November 30, 2005, we had sufficient
controls and procedures for recorclmg, processmg, summarlzmg and reportlng mfmmatlon that is required to be
disclosed in our reports under the Secuntles Exchange Act of 1934 as amended, ' withini the time periods specified in
the SEC’s rules and forms.

There has not been any change in otir internal control over financiat reportmg during our quarter ended
Novembet 30, 2005, that has matenally affected, or is reasonably likely 1 to materlally affect, our mtemal control over
financial reportmg

M

Item 8B. Other Information

Entry of Material Définitive Agreement

On November 10, 2005, the Company executed a Subscription Agreement with Mr. and Mrs. James H.
Batmasian. This Subscription Agreement provided that Mr. and Mrs. Batmasian will subscribe for and paid
$250,000 for 2,500,000 Units, with each unit consisting of ten shares of common stock, par value $.001 (the
“Common Stock™) and one five year warrant to purchase ten shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of §. 225
per share (the “Warrant”).

There heve not been any other material changes in the Company’s affairs which have not been described in a
report on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter ended November 30, 2005.
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PART IIL

Item 9. D:rectors. Executive Ofﬁcers, Promoters and Control Persons, Comphance w1th Section 16{A) of the
Exchange Act

[} ' ! " A ’ Rt . L
Executwe'Off icers and Dtrectors _ b

i e T N ot

- The following table sets forth the names,'ages and positions of NanoSensors’ sole executive officer and
director.-Set forth below is a brief description of the business expenence and background of the sole person named

ift the table. ST C e ‘

! Lo H Name . V v 4 Age , ' Title
' Lot B . . e . ' - .oy " L i v
Dr. Ted Wong ...~ .... <. +66  Chief Executive Officer and Director, ,, - .

Dr. Ted Wong has been Chief Executive Officer, President and a Director of the Company since its inception in
December 2003. He has over thirty years of U.S. and international business experiénce spanning the operational
functions of research and development, sales, finance, and general business, From January 2002 until August 2003,
Dr. Wong was Chief Strategy Officer of KT-Tech, Inc., a video compression company. From 2001 until Janvary .
2002, Dr. Wong was engaged in consulting. From 1999 to 2001, he served at different times as Chairman, CEQ,
CTO and COO of Zerotree Technologies, a firm he founded to develop v1deo compression technologies for.the
Internet. From 1993 until 1998, Dr. Wong was President of Prime Technology Inc., business consultants. From 1988
to 1993, Dr..Wong served as President of INTEG, Itic:, a.firm he founded to market and distribute electronic
learning aids'in the U.S. market for Team Concepts of Hong Kong. During this pertod Dr. Wong was co-founder
and Presndent of Fox Electronics and Technology, Inc., a firm founded to market and distribute Team Concept’s
consumer electronics products. From 1969 through 1983, He worked in research and development for North .
American Rockwell and General Electric Company where he became proficient at developing technology ﬁ'om
concept to application. Dr. Wong holds a B.S. and a Ph.D. in Chemical Engineering from the Umversuy of Utah
Board of Directors : . o L

. Dr. Wong is currently the sole member of the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company has no ; .
arrangement by which directors are compensated for any services provided as a director. The Company hadno -,
arrangements pursuant to which any director was compensated during the Company’s last fiscal year for any service
provided as a director. The Company is in the process of secking additional members to the Board.

Scientific Advisory Board

r

The Company plans to re- establlsh a Scientific Adwsory Board (“SAB”) to assist it in its research and. |
development strategy of identifying potential products and in monitoring the technical progress of the Company 5
technologies. The SAB ceased functioning as of March 1, 2005, when the Company was unable to continue
operations. In the future, the Company intends to consult with the SAB for advice concerning specific Company
projects. The SAB will meet formally to review the progress of the Company’s research ‘and development projects,
to discuss technological advances in the relevant scientific specialties and to assist.the Company in the recruitment
of key scientific personnel. The Company intends to grant stock options for service on the SAB to receive a fee for
consulting and for attendance at each SAB meeting, ‘

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Complmnce with Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), reqmres the
Company’s executive officers, directors and persons who owh more than ten percent of a registered class of the
Company’s equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC. Executive officers,
directors, and greater-than-ten percent stockholders are required by SEC regulations to furnish the Company with
copies of all Section.16(a)'forms they file. Based solely ‘on the Company’s feview of the copies of such forms-
received by it and written representations from the Company’s reporting persons, the Company believes that all of
the Company’s reporting persons have filed their respective Section'16(a) forms for the.year ended November 30,
2005 except Mathew Zuckerman, a greater-than-ten.percent shareholder filed a Form 4 dated Janaury 4, 2006
reporting transactlons on March 15, 2005 and December 9, 2005.




»
)

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics in accordance with Section 406 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 rules
established by the SEC. The code of ethics establishes guidelines to be followed by our principal executive officer,

~ who is our chief executive officer, and our senior financial officers. Currently our chief financial officer is our only

senior financial officer under the code of ethics. In the event that we appoint a treasurer, controller, or other officer
who is principally responsible for our accounting, such employees will automatically be deemed as senior financial '
officers, In addition, our audit committee may, from time to time, change the officers designated as senior financial
officers. Compliance is mandatory. for those employees subjectto.our code of ethics. Waivers or amendments to this
code will be disclosed to the public, and filed with the SEC, on Form 8-K. : :

A copy of this Code of Ethics was filed as an exhibit to our annual report on Form 10-KSB filed with the SEC
on March 17, 2005. A copy of the Code of Ethics may also be obtained without charge by writing to Dr. Ted L.
Wong, at NanoSensors, Inc., 1800 Wyatt Drrve, Suite 2, Santa Clara, CA 95054.

Item 10. Executive Compensatlon . ,

The following table summarizes the compensation paid to, or owed by the Company to its Chref Executive -
Officer and to each of the most highly paid executive officers, or other person not serving as an executive officer,
for the periods from December 23, 2003 (date of inception) to Noveémber 30, 2004 (“Fiscal 2004”) and December 1,
2004 through November 30, 2005 (“Flscal 2005™). -

Summary Compensatlon Table

Annual , Long Term. .
Compensation o ' Compensation '
) ' ' L e Other Restricted  Securities All

Name and Principal ¢ Fiscal - Annual Stock* . Underlying LTIP Other
Qccupation " - Year Salnr}(l) Bonns' Comperrsation Awards  Options/SARs Payments Compensation
Ted Wong, Chief. . . . . . 2005 §  25.5002) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Officer. . .. .. 2004 $ 178,174(3) 0 0 0 0 0 - 50,000,000
Matthew Zuckerman,... 2005 § 255004 0 - 0 -+ 0 o 0 0
Chief Selentlst. R 2004 § 178, 174 0 0 -0 <0 0 50,000,000

(1) Based on an annual salary of $180,000 which was reduced to $102,000 per annum in May 2004.
(2) Includes $12,683 paid and $89,318 owed to Dr. Wong as ‘of November 30, 2005,
(3) Includes $118,674 paid and $68,217 owed to Dr. Wong, as of November 30, 2004,

(4) Includes $64,781 owed to Dr. Zuckerman as of November 30, 2005. Dr. Zuckerman terminated his consultmg
relationship with the Company as of March 1, 2005. ‘

(5) Includes $140,209 paid and $39,281 owed to Dr. Zuckerman, as of November 30 2004,

1.

{6) Upon the formation of the Company in December 2003, 50,000,000 restricted shares of Common stock were

issued as founders shares to each of Dr. Mathew Zuckerman and Dr. Ted Wong. These Shares were issued

. pursuant to the terms of the license agreement entered into between the Company and Axiom Corp. on behalf of
Dr. Zuckerman and Dr. Wong, as described below under “Consulting Agreements.” The shares were valued at
an aggregate of $5,000 or $.0001 per share. '

Consulting Agreements

Pursuant to the December 2003 License Agreement between the Company and Axiom Corp. and Matthew
Zuckerman, described below, Axiom entered into a consulting agreement with the Company. Dr. Matthew
Zuckerman is President of Axiom which, under the agreement, was to be paid a consulting fee of 515,000 per month
starting September 1, 2003, for a two-year period plus reimbursement of the consultant’s direct costs. Axiom was
paid $15,000 per month until April 2004, Beginning in May 2004, Axiom was being compensated at the rate of | .
$8,500 per month, or $102,000 per annum until March 1, 2005 when the agreement was effectively terminated.
Axiom is an independent contractor and only Dr. Zuckerman was prov1dmg services to the Company under the
consulting agreement. . S . : .
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On December 11,2003, NanoSensors purchased a worldwide, perpetual, royalty free, executive license for all
commercnal markets to use and ﬁlrther develop Dr. Zuckerman’s sensor technologles to detect BCX agents. .

The Company paid Zuckerman and Axtom a one time hcensmg fee of $90 000 50 000 000 shares of the
Company’s Common Stock and entered into the above-described consulting agreement. See “Business - Te¢hnology

License.” - ,
. . [ | 1] -.nl

The Company ertered into a two—year consultmg agreement w1th Dr. Ted Wong commencmg on September 1
2003. The contract provides for Dr. Wong to be paid $14,833 per month plus reimbursement of direct costs.
Dr. Wong is employed on a full-time basis for the Company. Dr. Wong was paid $14,833 per month until April
2004, Beginning in May 2004, he is being compensated at the reduced rate of $8,500 per month or $102,000 per
annum. All inventions and ideas, whether patentable or not, made by Dr. Wong or with others relating to the -

Company’s business shall belong to the Company. The Company intends to enter into an employment agreement”
with Dr. Ted Wong, Chief Executive Officer and President. o,

Stock Incentive th L .. . o 5

The Company intends to adopt a Stock Incentive Plan in 2006 in order to motivate parttcrpants by means of .
stock options and restricted shares to achieve NanoSensors’ long-term performance goals and enable our employees
officers, directors and consultants to participate in our long term growth and financial success. .

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation in Compensation Decisions’ '_ # . o

NONE.
T "o LIS
Item 11. Security Ownershrp ol' Certain Beneﬁeral Owners and Management and Related Stockholder '
Matters. AP PR .
- The followmg table sets forth information known to us with respect to the beneficial ownership of 205,025,000
shares of our common stock outstanding, as of February 17, 2006, reflecting the Company’s 10 for . l forward split
declared on January 12, 2006 by:

. e Gty
»  Each person known by us to beneficially own 5% or more of our common stock,
» Each of our executive officers and directors;rand -~ - .- ~sveue s - 0 e onT o

« Al of’oirr e:'(ecutive olﬁeers and dlrectorls'al:.;‘, a g'rmlp;h e . . . e L
Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and includes votmg and investment
power. Under SEC rules, a person is'deerhed to- be ‘the beneficial owner of sccuritiés whrch may be acquired by such
person upon the exercise of options and warrants or thé convérsion of convertible securities within 60 days from the
date on which beneficial ownership is to be determined. Each beneficial owner’s percentage ownershlp is'
determined by dividing the number of shares beneficially owned by that person by thé base number of oiitstanding
shares, increased to reflect the beneficially-owned shares underlying options, warrants or other- convertrble securities
included in that person’s holdings, but not those undertying shares held by any other person. . :

A7 Tow .
+

Except as othérwise mdreated in the notes to the- followmg table i
P v
¢ We beheve that all shares are beneﬁcrally owned and mvestment and votmg power is held by, the persons ,

. named as owners and . : Sy

o, [T DT Y . PR vyt .

+  The address for each beneﬁcnal owner listed in the table, except where otherwise noted is ¢fo NanoSensors
- Inc. 1800 Wyatt Drive, Suite 2, Santa-Clara, CA 95054 5 - v Ce e e s

v S ' - ‘"",-_r. LS e ! ¢ : .o o
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' . \ L ' Atnount and

a

. o, o , + ., .Natureof Percentage of Shares
Name of Stockholder : Beneficial Ownership =~ Beneficially Owned
Ted WONG. . .+ oee e e, 22000000 . 10.7%
| Matthew Zuckerman -, . . ... e e e e , 19,675,000(2) 9.6%
i 0120 Letey Lane X R . ' . . s
it e > P 0‘30)(“34'1 - oy ,_-"?T e '.'“.“““""}??1""’"'"”""""'?""' -mt*ﬂ;.-m.wm-'
Woody Creck; CO-81656- N S TR
Meyers Associates, L.P. e B Lo, 62,000,000(3) : 30.2%
45 Broadway, 2nd Floor . - - S ' e .
New York, N.Y. 10006
Bruce Meyers .. ..o vviet i iiiariar et 79,000,000(4) . . 384%
45 Broadway, 2nd Floor ) ) [ '
New York, NY 10006 R ‘ T P R DM
‘? '{{,lﬂ" ¥ 3 . _;_-;k:.,_' .:r ERUL S ‘:."' FIFL TN A L AU PR T o 7 . .
Imtlaz Khanv-‘. ....... el 2 : 11,000,000(5) C'5.4%
45 Broadway, 2nd Floor . . . . .
New York, N.Y. 10006
Robert Seguso. . ... .5 i oo, .. e g 10758,T30(5) 52% %
?:,:.,"=‘1.,=_n_.:_ W34 554thDrlvechst#Gr102@. . s-,ﬁzw;a,ut - 4;41'1' r afhl:fi LR LD e B,
E"‘ o R Brandenton-f Flonda 34210*-' S . o ‘ _ . ' ,,.*
W “'ll.""’\’ : "? Cami . oo '
e All ofﬁcers and dtrectors‘. SRR e }" Lowe 22 000 000 @ . 10.7%
d#“s‘ as agroup (1 person) Cie e e h e, -..r\_-_;'.u (RPN . 5o ¥ i Tl 3 :
g% iy QLCSS than M;ofthe 1ssued and outstandmg shares R e e Sy ws L ?:;
i (1) Pursuant to-Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act, except: wherelnoted for an individual shareholder for his -
.. respective shareholdmgs the percentages are ‘baséd on the number of shares 1ssued and outstandmg and do not
i "‘ ey qinclude shares of Common Stock remaining: issuablé: upon (l) éxerciSe 6f comihon stock purchase warrants to s
f_g - . m z" L
_ ,\n “ - ,ﬂ, purchase :] OFQO 000 shares tssued tn connection. withi:the. Compgaény s.$100 000 FebruaryQOOi‘Bndge Fmancmg, :
ek e A(1)29, 500 1000 Cla_ss AiWarraﬁt_sLtgg»purchase ZTgQ(MOOOi?‘flgreslof Common Stock L Jplacement agent Py
warrants to purchase 13,750,000 shares of Common Stock&tand 13, 750 000 Class ?Warrants\to purch'a?e s
13,750,000 shares of Common Stock; (1v) 825,000 lender’s, warrants 10 purchase 825 000 shares of Common ki Y
Stock (v). 1,500,000 warrants: issued in connection w1th a 2005 transactton and; i) 250 000 warrants to ey .,a .
. purchase 2,500, 000 shareslof Common Stock in connectton w1th the 2005 prlvate placement g ,'wf,., T
(2) Based on Mr. Zickefriah’s Form dtdated January 4; 2006w .
(3) Includes 34,500,000 shares of Common Stock and unit purchase options to purchase 13,750,000 shares of o
common stock, and 13,750,000 Class A warrants to purchase 13,750,000 shares of common stock. o
L (4) Includes 17:000,000 sharés of ‘Comimoh Stock owiied by Bru'c!g Meffer's 'as well as th’e&securmes listed i m note
S _ (2) above held by Meyers Assoctates L.P.of whlch enttty Brucheyers spresndent and holds votmg and

A

- investment control: - L e ek Yy 4L g na"‘ ssosfxlﬁ R P
(5) Includes 11,000,000 shares of Common Stock and does not include thé’seciFities listed in ndte (2) above held
by Meyers Associates, L.P. by whom Imtiaz Khan is employed, ‘but does not exercise voting and investment
control.
(6) Includes 5,508,730 shares of Common Stock and presently—exercxsable Class A warrants to purchase 5,250,000
shares of common stock. .
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Item 12, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

During the year ended November 30, 2005, Dr. Ted Wong, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the

Company made advances to the Company in the aggregate amount of $9,658. These advances are non-interest
bearing and are payable upon demand. As of November 30, 2005, accounts and advances payable to related parties
include advances of $9,658 and consulting fees payable to Dr. Ted Wong and Dr. Mathew Zuckerman of $89,318
and $64,781, respectively.

The Company has entered into a two-year office lease with rent of $2,304 at the commencerent of the lease,
which is personally guaranteed by Dr. Ted Wong, Chief Executive Officer. See Item 2. “Descnptron of Property ”

In December 2003, the Company issued 50,000,000 founders shares to Dr Ted Wong, valued at $.0001 per
share, for services related to the Company The Company also lssued 50,000,000 founders shares to Dr. Matthew
Zuckerman, valued at $,0001 per share, in connection with the License Apgreement ¢ entered | into between the
Company and Axiom Corp. and Dr. Zuckerman Dr. Wong ‘and Dr. Zuckerman each assigned a pomon of their
shareholdings as gifis to friends and non-affiliated parties in February 2004, when the Company fifst issued the
common shares and their current shareholdings are listed under Item 11, {‘Security Ownershrp of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management See Item 1. “Description of Busmess-Technology License.”

In February 2004, the Company issued 62,500,000 founders shares, valued at $.0001 per share, in consideration
of cancellation of a note payable from the Company to Meyers Associates L.P. and its affiliates for financial
advisory sérvices previously reridéred to the Company in connection with the formation and capltahzatlon of the
Company’s business. . , . . : e

T : LS
See Item 10. “Executive Compensation” above for the terms and condrtrons of Consultmg Agreements entered
into by the Company with its two founders, Dr. Ted Wong and Dr. Matthéw Zuckefman. Dr. Zuckerman resrgned

ﬁ‘om all posmons wrth lhe Company as of March 1, 2005. - c

h P ]

In F ebruary 2004 the Company borrowed $100,000 in the aggregate from two prwate mvestors obtained
through:the Company’s-investment banker Meyers Associates, L.P. (“Meyers™). Meyers receivéda 10% sales
commission and a 3% non-accountable expense allowance. The net proceeds were used by NanoSensors for product
development and working capital. Interest on each note (the “Bridge Notes™) accrued at a rate of 10% per annum.
These notes mature on the earlier of (a) August 15, 2004, (b) the completion of a private placement of at least
$500,000, or () an event of default. Payment of the Bridge Notes was guaranteed by the Company’s two founders,
Dr. Ted Wong and Dr. Matthew Zuckerman. The investors each received five-year warrants to purchase 500,000
shares of common stock exercisable at $. 025 per share. The Bridge Notes were repald in the Company s April 2004
Private Placemient. =~ - :

" By virtue of their ownership of Common Stock and efforts in organizing the Company, Ted Wong and Matthew
Zuckerman may be deemed ‘“founders,” “parents” and promoters of the Company, and-Meyers Associates L.P. and
its principals may be deemed a*“founder” of the Company as such terms are defined.in the Securities Act of 1933
and the Rules and Regulations promulgated thereunder. As described above, Ted Wong and Mathew Zuckman each
received 50,000,000 founders shares in connection with the formation of the Company and Meyers Associates L.P.
received 62,500,000 founders shares as payment for financial advisory services.

PR .

The Company believes, based on management’s experience, that the above transactions are as fair as what could
have been obtained from unaffiliated third parties. All future transactions and loans with affiliates of the issuer,
inchidirig:5% or greater Shareholders are to be on terms no less favorable than could be obtained from an
unaffiliated third party. All future affiliated transactions and any forgiveness of loans must be (a) for a bona fide
business purpose and approved by a majority of the Comipany®s independent directors who do not have an interest in
the transactions and who had access, at the Company’s expense, to the Company’s independent legal counsel, or (b)
a transaction permitted under Section 13(k) of the Securities Exchange Act of 934, as amended.

’ cea
] . . . [
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Item 13. Exhibits L L e,

(A Exhibies: Tt e e T |
Exhibit ., . - o ‘ - _ * , . e
Number - . L. i . Description : .

3.1 Articles of Incorporation, as amended(l) ' )

32 By-Laws(l)- ,

4.1 Specimen common stock cemﬁcate(l) . -y ‘

4.2 Spemmen Bridge Warrant certificate(1) ) .

43 Spec1men Warrant’ eertlﬁcate from Private Placement(1) S I ‘
44 " Specimen Placement ‘Agent Unit Purchase Option certificate ffom Private Placement(l) “ *

45 | Reglstratlon Rights Agreement 1ncluded in form of Subscnptron Agreément(2) = ' - " !

10.1 Placement Apent Agreement dated as of Apnl 20, 2004, by and between NanoSensors Ine and
'Meyers Associates, L.P.(1) :

10.2 " License Agreément dated December 11, 2003 by and between NanoSensors Inc and Axnom Corp
and Matthew Zuckerman.(1) -

10.3 Consulting Agreement dated December 9, 2003 by and between NanoSensors, Inc. and Axiom

.. Corp.(1)

104° Consulting Agreement dated September 1, 2003 by and between Na.noSensors, Inc. and Ted
Wong.(1)

10.5 Lease dated February 12, 2004 between Koll/Intereal Bay Area, as Landlord, and NanoSensors, Inc.
as Tenant.(2) . .

10.6 . Subscription Agreement dated as of November 10 2005(3)

14.1 Code of Ethlcs(3)

311 Certification of Ted Wong, Chief Executive Ofﬁcer and Chlef Financial Ofﬁcer requrred by Rule
13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-15(a).(3) b1 e i

32.1 Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certrﬁcatlon pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section ,
‘ 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. (3) . .

f et v,

(D 'Previously filed as an exhibit to our regrstranon statement on Form SB-2 ﬁled on July 23 2004
(2) Prev1ously filed as an exhibit to our reglstratlon statement on Form SB-2/A filed on October 29, 2004.
(3) Prev1ously filed as an exhibit to"our Form 10- KSB for November 30, 2004 cel 3 o ' '

. +

(B) REPORTS ON FORM 8-K: l L

On August23, 2005, the Company filed a report on Form 8-K and on September 14, 2005 the Company filed an
amended 8-K, relating to the dismissal of Madsen & Associates; CPA’s Inc. as the'Company’s auditors and the:. -
appomtment of Lazar Levme & Felix LLP as the Company s audltors for the year endrng November 30 2005
There were no other reports on Form 8-K ﬁled durmg the quarter ended November 30, 2005 * ‘ ;,_ P i

. [T
e T ¢ PR |

Item 14 Principal Accuuntant Fees and Serv1ces ‘
' v
Lazar Levine and Felix LLP (“LLF”) was the Company ] mdependent auditor and exammed the financial,,
statements of the Company-issued during the period from August.18, 2005 through November 30, 2005. Madsen &
Associates, Inc. (*Madsen”) was the Company’s independent auditor and examined the financial statements of the

Company issued during the penod from mceptlon (December 23, 2003) through August 18, 2005 ) s

T . - t . (e . e o g . o . . T

AudrtFees . ! N -

Il

LLF expects aggregate audit and review fees of approximately $28,000 for the fiscal year ended November 30,
2005 for professional services rendered. Madsen was paid aggregate audit fees of $13,630 for the period from
inception (December 23, 2003) through November 30, 2004, for professional services rendered.
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Audit Related Fees

LLF and Madsen were not paid audit related fees for either of the.fiscal years ended:Noveriber 30, 2005 or
November 30, 2004 for assurance and related services reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review .
of the Company’s financial statements.

Tax Fees

LLF estimates fees in the amount of $5,000 for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2005 for professional
services rendered for tax compliance, tax advice.and tax planning during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2005.

Madsen did not receive any tax fees during the period from inception (December 23, 2003) through August 18,
2005. '

All Other Fees

LLF did not provide any other professional services for the fiscal period ended November 30, 2005. Madsen
also did not provide any other professional services for the fiscal period from inception (December 23, 2003)
through November 30, 2004. '

Audit Committee "

4 n

The Company currently has an audit committee which consists solely of T‘:a:d'Wong.
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SIGNATURES

1ty ' ,.i"f

In-accordance,with'Section.13:and 15(d),of therExchange Act, the registrant caused this,report to be signed on

its-behalf by.the undermgned, théreunto duly:authorized, on.this March 15, 2006... o LTy
A
. NANOSENSORS, lNC ‘
T By' Js/ Ted Wong
WPy wed . s . '+ Ted Wong . '
R a1t S e e ey v w3t President and ChlefExecunve .

. :
AT U A A S T

ioow b Officer” . St

In accordance with the Exchangé Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities as of March 15, 2006.

uw'o PO | ! N [ Lot [ vt R o P . L
Ve n:' . ;) [..1' Sr S R ; TS l '.!' /S/ Ted WOﬂg o - ! [
' ‘Ted Wong o~ BT v
Chief Executive Ofﬁcer
(Principal Executive Officer), President,,,, |
Chief Financial Officer
s{ - . *atwnt o0 e (Principal Financial Officer) and Sole Director
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Corporate and Shareholder Information

Board of Directors

Ted L. Wong, Ph. D. — Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President -

Robert A. Baron - Business Consultant

Executive Officers

Ted L. Wong, Ph. D. — Chief Executive Officer and President

Josh Moser — Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

° 1
. Corporate Headguarters

1800 Wyatt Drive, Suite # 2
Santa Clara, California 95054
(408) 855-0051

Transfer Agent

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
17 Battery Place-8th Floor

New York, New York 10004.

(212) 509-4000 '

Company Counsel

. Goldstein & DiGioia, LLP
45 Broadway ,

. New York, New York 10006
(212) 599-3322

Independent Registered Public Accountfng Firm

Lazar, Levine & Felix, LLP . |
350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 6820

New York, New York 10118

(212) 736-1900

Common Stock Listing.

NanoSensors, Inc.’s common stock trades on the OTC Bulletin Board under the trading symbol “NNSR”.




